
Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Grover Beach City Hall Chambers 

 154 South 8th Street 
Grover Beach, California  93433 

   
Wednesday, July 19, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Members                                                             Agencies 
John Shoals, Chair                   City of Grover Beach 
Linda Austin, Vice Chair                  Oceano Community Services District 
Jim Hill, Director                   City of Arroyo Grande 
 
Alternate Board Members  
Karen White, Director       Oceano Community Services District 
Tim Brown, Director       City of Arroyo Grande 
Barbara Nicolls, Director           City of Grover Beach 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 
 

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present 
comments, thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments 
should be limited to those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District.  The 
Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the 
agenda.  In response to your comments, the Chair or presiding Board Member may: 

• Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
• Direct Staff to place your issue or matter on a future Board meeting 

agenda. 
Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 

• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not 

directed to individual Board members. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff 

or member of the audience shall not be permitted. 
Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is 
distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for 

http://www.sslocsd.us/


Page 2 
 

public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed.  The writing or 
document will be available for public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD, a member 
agency located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California.  Consistent with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) and California Government Code §54954.2, requests for 
disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, may 
be made by a person with a disability who requires modification or accommodation in order 
to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District 
Administrator or Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903.  So that the District may 
address your request in a timely manner, please contact the District two business days in 
advance of the meeting. 

  
5. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.  Each 
item is recommended for approval unless noted.  Any member of the public who wishes 
to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.  Any Board Member may 
request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or to 
change the recommended course of action.  The Board may approve the remainder of the 
Consent Agenda on one motion. 
 
5A.  Approval of Warrants  
5B. Approval of Minutes of Meeting of July 5, 2017 
5C. Plant Operations Report 

 
6.       ACTION ITEMS: 

 
6A. PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NOS. 2017-372 AND 
 373 FOR COLLECTING FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 ANNUAL WASTEWATER 
 CHARGES AND FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 PAST DELINQUENT CHARGES FOR 
 THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO THROUGH THE COUNTY PROPERTY TAX 
 ROLL 
 

1. Receive a presentation from District staff on proposed Resolution Nos. 
2017-372 and 2017-373; 

2. Conduct a public hearing; 
3. Determine if a majority protest exists; 
4. Consider and adopt Resolution No. 2017-372 to collect wastewater charges 

for Fiscal Year 2017-18 on the County Property Tax Roll; and 
5. Consider and adopt Resolution No. 2017-373 to collect delinquent charges 

from Fiscal Year 2016-17 on the County Property Tax Roll. 
 

6B. SUMMER 2017 EDITION OF DISTRICT NEWSLETTER 
 

Staff recommends authorization to finalize and distribute the Summer 2017 District 
Newsletter  

 
7. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. ADJOURN MEETING 
 



Page 3 
 

 The next regularly scheduled Board meeting on August 2, 2017, 6 pm at the Grover 
 Beach City Hall Chambers, 154 South 8th Street, Grover Beach, California 93433 



 



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 

WARRANT REGISTER 

07/19/2017  FY 2016/17 FY 2017/2018 
VENDORS BUDGET LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION W ARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL 

AGP PROF SERVICES-AGP 7030 07192017-2061 19-7080 1,332.50 1,332.50 

AIRFLOW FILTER SERVICES EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE FRONT LOADER 2062 
19-8030 

2016-A1-18 256.72 256.72 

ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS DENTAL INSURANCE Aug-17 2063 19-6025 862.26 862.26 

AMY SIMPSON MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT FY 16/17 2064 19-6075 50.00 50.00 

BANK OF THE WEST OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE MAX/USPS 2065 19-8045 895.71 1,189.51 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL HAULWAY STORAGE CONTAINER 19-7032 293.80 

BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI744263 2066 19-8050 4,473.82 4,473.82 

CAL COAST REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 167312 2067 

19-8030 

2016-A1-29 245.00 245.00 

CENTRAL COAST TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER SUPPORT 0001105/0001110 2068 19-7082 653.43 653.43 

CULLIGAN CCWT EQUIPMENT RENTAL 43398 2069 19-7032 60.00 60.00 

CULLIGAN SANTA MARIA EQUIPMENT RENTAL 65169 2070 19-7032 17.50 17.50 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOP DEPT. UNEMPLOYMENT REIMBURSEMENT L0684889120 2071 19-6095 1,567.53 1,567.53 

ENGEL&GRAY BIO SOLIDS HANDLING 78789 2072 19-7085 2,799.64 2,799.64 

GARING, TAYLOR & ASSOCIATES PROF SERVICES-AG SEWER BRIDGE 14461 2073 

26-8065 

2016-B1-01 780.00 780.00 

GERHARDT HUBNER MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT FY17/18 2074 19-6075 500.00 500.00 

I.I. SUPPLY SAFETY SUPPLIES 46781 2075 19-8056 72.31 72.31 

JESSICA MATSON WEBSITE JUNE-2017 2076 19-7065 225.00 225.00 

JB DEWAR FUEL 849921 2077 19-8020 206.21 206.21 

KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANT REDUNDANCY PROJECT INV#113202/ OCT2016-JUNE 2017 2078 20-7080 18,250.82 18,250.82 

LOUIE'S CRANE SERVICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 10122 2079 

19-8030 

2016-A1-09 900.00 900.00 

MINERS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE JUNE 2017 2080 19-8035 32.12 32.12 

OILFIELD & ENVIRO. COMPLIANCE CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 1702441 2081 19-7078 130.00 130.00 

PACE DS CENTRIFUGE RENTAL U-27-018 2082 

26-8065 

2017-B1-02 25,980.00 25,980.00 

PAPAILIAS DIGESTER GLASS INV5536 2083 
26-8065 

2016- B1-06 15,999.36 15,999.36 

PRAXAIR EQUIPMENT RENTAL 77865798 2084 19-7032 29.73 29.73 

SLOACTTC LAFCO LAFCO- 2017-18 2085 19-7069 13,727.97 13,727.97 

SM TIRE AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE 594021 2086 19-8032 677.57 677.57 

SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS 205201234-144 2087 19-7013 220.92 220.92 

SOUTH COUNTY SANITARY UTILITIES-RUBBISH 5707740 2088 19-7093 441.59 441.59 

SO CAL GAS UTILITIES-GAS 5/30/17-6/28/17 2089 19-7092 1,387.87 1,387.87 

STANLEY SECURITY COMMUNICATIONS ALARMS 14699447 2090 19-7011 64.06 64.06 

TRIBUNE ADVERTISING INVITING BIDS/ BUDGET 2091 19-7005 562.65 562.65 

UNITED STAFFING TEMP LABOR SERVICES 92905 2092 19-6085 276.86 276.86 

USA BLUEBOOK STRUCTURES/GROUNDS PRIMARY DIGESTER 1 / INV#302692 2093 

26-8065 

2017-B1-02 2,053.40 2,053.40 

VAREC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 17796 2094 

19-8030 

2016-A1-14 

2016-A2-03 5,418.00 5,418.00 

VWR LAB SUPPLIES 8048985085/8048989247 2095 19-8040 123.38 123.38 

WENDY STOCKTON PROF SERVICES ATTORNEY FEE JUNE 2017 2096 19-7071 5,309.50 5,309.50 

WILLIAM ROMHILD MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT FY 17/18 2097 19-6075 500.00 500.00 

SUB TOTAL $ 106,044.73 $ 106,044.73 

SO. SLO CO. SANITATION DISTRICT 
PAYROLL PPE 7/7 

2098 

19-6030 

19-6040 

19-6045 33,150.44 33,150.44 

CALPERS RETIREMENT PPE 7/7 19-6060 4,044.28 4,044.28 

CALPERS UNFUNDED LIABILITY 
INV #100000014994238/100000014994249 

ANNUAL LUMP SUM PREPAYMENT 19-6065 50,162.00 50,162.00 

WEBHOSTING Jul-17 153.40 153.40 

GRAND TOTAL $ 193,554.85 $ 193,554.85 
We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 07192017-2261 to 07192017-2098 together with the 
supporting evidence have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS 
OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT. The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS 
OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT, together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks 
numbered identically with the particular demands and  warrants. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE: 

Chairman Board Member 

Board Member Secretary  

Item 5A, Page 1



 



 

Item 5B, Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 
 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
Grover Beach City Hall Chambers 

154 South 8th Street 
Grover Beach, California 93433 

  
                                         Action Summary Minutes of the   

                                             Meeting of Wednesday, July 5, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Chairman Shoals called the meeting to order and recognized a quorum. 
 
Present: Chairman John Shoals, City of Grover Beach; Director Linda Austin,  

   Oceano Community Services District; Director Jim Hill, City of Arroyo  
   Grande 

 
District Staff: Gerhardt Hubner, District Administrator; Mychal Jones, Acting Chief Plant 

   Operator; Gilbert Trujillo, District Legal Counsel; Wendy Stockton, District  
   Legal Counsel 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 
 Upon unanimous consensus of the Board of Directors the Agenda was approved as 
 presented. 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 
 
 Chairman Shoals opened the public comment period. 
 
 Patty Welsh commented on the former Plant Superintendent falsifying data, levels going 
 down, and the Plant running smoothly without the Plant Superintendent. 
 
 Mary Lucey stated the Plant’s nepotism policy and procedures need to be addressed to 
 protect the District. She spoke on the HR being placed on hold by the Plant 
 Superintendent, legal fees going up and putting out an RFP for legal counsel. 
 
 Amy Simpson spoke of new processes put on line by the Plant Superintendent to reduce 
 the numbers.  
 
 Kris Victorine stated the response to the cash vs accrual method did not make sense.  She 
 further stated she had compared the District to four other Districts that all use the accrual 
 method, and she would like to see more verification.  She commented on audits not on 
 the website or  agenda. 
 



 

Item 5B, Page 2 
 

 Patricia Price commented on the legal bills for Downey Brand and Liebert Cassidy
 Whitmore, no reports for the numerous investigations, who was being investigated, 
 why they were being investigated, and costs of the investigations.  She further 
 commented on the Plant running smoothly before the current District Administrator, 
 there were issues with bullying in his previous workplace, she was not confident in 
 the new budget, letter to the Water Board, public records requests not being out timely, 
 contentious Board meetings, the public’s concerns being put aside and the Board needs 
 to take responsibility and terminate the District Administrator with cause.   
 
 Sam Ramirez, SEIU Representative, advised the Personnel Policy Manual (PPM) was 
 being reviewed and needed to be vetted. 
 

Julie Tacker spoke of her concerns of items not on the agenda, no Audit, PPM, nepotism, 
the Plant Superintendent was placed on Administrative Leave, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 
contract, being interviewed by the Investigator over an alleged Brown Act violation, and 
an unapproved contract. 

 
 April Drury spoke of the April 5, 2017 meeting about the audio tapes and the letter from 
 the Webmaster. 
 
 Chairman Shoals closed the public comment period. 
    
5. CONSENT AGENDA: 

 
Director Hill removed 5A from the Consent Calendar. 
 
5A.  Approval of Warrants  
 

Director Hill commented on duplicate warrant numbers, costs for outside legal 
 counsel, and recycled water project. 
 
 Chairman Shoals opened the public comment period. 
 

Kris Victorine spoke of the District’s legal fees compared to four other like Districts, 
management being in charge of controlling costs and the Board needing to verify 
what was being presented to them. 
 
Julie Tacker commented on the budget being included with the Minutes, outside 
legal costs, outside accountant job description being much like the 
Bookkeeper/Secretary job description, Bartle Wells filing the State Revolving loan 
fund application, the District not getting a loan without an audit, and the Plant 
Superintendent not getting reimbursed for obtaining his Grade 5 Operator License. 
 
Debbie Peterson commented on legal costs, outside counsel, and costs for 
numerous investigations. 

 
 Coleen Kubel spoke about typos and errors in reports. 
 

Mary Lucey spoke about the amount budgeted for legal counsel, and the need for 
Human Resource services. 

  



 

Item 5B, Page 3 
 

Chairman Shoals closed the public comment period. 
 

Chairman Shoals stated he shared the concerns regarding the high legal costs 
and advised when claims and allegations are made the District needs to have them 
investigated. 

 
Motion: Director Austin made the motion to approve the Warrant Register 
   
Second: Director Shoals seconded the motion 
 
Action: Motion was approved 2 – 1 Director Hill voted No 

  
5B. Approval of Minutes of Meeting of June 21, 2017 

 
Motion: Director Austin made the motion to approve 5B with corrections on 
  page 1 and page 4 
   
Second: Director Hill seconded the motion 
 
Action: Motion was approved unanimously by roll call vote 

 
6. ACTION ITEMS: 

 
6A. ADOPTING RULES FOR ADMINSTRATION OF EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE
 RELATIONS, RESOLUTION NO. 2017-371 

 
District Administrator Hubner provided a presentation regarding the proposed rules 
for administration of Employer/Employee relations. 

 
 Director Hill commented on typos in the staff report and resolution. 
 
 Chairman Shoals opened the public comment period. 
 

Sam Ramirez, SEIU representative, advised the Board that most rules for 
 administration of Employer/Employee relations are governed by State and Federal 
law. He further advised the Board the proposed rules have been reviewed by legal 
counsel and SEIU supports the Resolution as presented. 

  
 Julie Tacker commented the plant had been in existence for 50 years with no 
 union and she did not think they would be going through this now if it were not for 
the District Administrator. 

 
 Patricia Price stated she did not understand the union and asked who the District 
 Administrator was representing. 
 
 Patty Welsh stated the union was here due to the Plant Superintendent not the 
 District Administrator. 
 
 Coleen Kubel asked who the union steward was. 
 



 

Item 5B, Page 4 
 

 Debbie Peterson commented on the District Administrator, notice for the budget, 
 financials and audits. 
 
 Chairman Shoals closed the public comment period. 
 

Chairman Shoals commented on the employee’s right to unionize.  He advised the 
Board had discussed the unionization more than a year ago and there were many 
reasons that lead to the employees making the decision to unionize. 

 
 Sam Ramirez advised if the employees did not select a union steward they 
 would be represented by union staff.  
 

Motion: Director Hill made the motion to approve Resolution No. 2017-371 
with corrections on page 1 and page 2 

   
Second: Director Austin seconded the motion 
 
Action: Motion was approved unanimously by roll call vote  

   
   

 6B. PROPOSED BY-LAW REVISION TO CHANGE MEETING TIME CONCLUSION 
 

 District Administrator Hubner presented the proposed change to the By-Laws 
 regarding conclusion of the meeting time. 
  

Chairman Shoals opened the public comment period.  There being no one else 
that come forward, Chairman Shoals closed the public comment period. 

 
 Director Hill stated he was concerned with cancelling Board meetings during the 
 peak work season. 
  

Motion: Director Hill made the motion to approve amending the By-Laws to 
change the meeting conclusion time to 10:00 p.m. unless the Board 
approves, at each meeting, to continue beyond 10:00 p.m.   

   
Second: Director Austin seconded the motion 
 
Action: Motion was approved unanimously by roll call vote 

 
 

6C.  REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED UNDER EXISTING
 KENNEDY/JENKS DESIGN CONTRACT TO COMPLETE OPTIONAL TASK 
 AND EVALUATE ALTERNATIVES FOR PRODUCTION OF RECYCLED 
 WATER 

 
 District Administrator Hubner provided a report on the request to proceed under 
 the existing Kennedy/Jenks Design contract to complete optional task and 
 evaluate alternatives for production of recycled water. 
 
  
 



 

Item 5B, Page 5 
 

 Chairman Shoals opened the public comment period. 
 
 Julie Tacker commented on concerns with the budgeting, the project appears to 
 be outside the scope of redundancy, there was no fund for recycled water, all of 
 the grant money being gone, and the Cities picking up the engineering costs. 
 

Mary Lucey spoke about the redundancy project, the current plant site being large 
 enough for the recycled water project and Oceano being the most impacted if 
something happens. 

  
 Chairman Shoals closed the public comment period. 
 
 Director Hill commented on how the task will support the upcoming redundancy 
 project and it being one step toward moving forward with recycled water. 
 

Director Austin stated the project makes sense and she is ready to move forward. 
 
 Chairman Shoals asked about the funding source. 
 
 District Administrator Hubner advised there is $1.5 million for the design contract. 
 

Motion: Director Austin made the motion to approve staff recommendation 
to approve authorization to proceed with the optional task under the existing 
Kennedy/Jenks contract to evaluate alternatives for production of recycled water. 
   
Second: Director Hill seconded the motion 
 
Action: Motion was approved unanimously by roll call vote 

 
 

 6D. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATION’S REPORT 
 
District Administrator Hubner reported on the Cherry Avenue Project, mechanical 
bar screen, redundancy project, Coastal Commission CDP approval with revised 
findings for the Redundancy Project, upcoming SWRCB SRF loan prioritization 
workshop, recent meeting a Federal Agency for grant/loan to accompany the SRF 
loan, successful receipt of bids for the digester, arrival of the temporary centrifuge, 
installation of flooring for the District Control building, final recycled water grant 
study to the SWRCB, I & I Study and future installation of flow meter to support 
Phase I, work on a newsletter for public outreach, records management and 
various options for outside storage vs onsite storage for the C-Train records, 
waiting for comments from SEIU on the PPM, postponement of the Strategic Plan 
workshop, status of annual fiscal audit, annual premium dropping for Workman’s 
Compensation due to no Workman Compensation claims, and Pismo Beach’s 
approval of the MOU and consultant services to support a joint EIR for the regional 
groundwater sustainability project. 
 
Mychal Jones, Interim Plant Superintendent, commented on sampling being 
stopped due to a rupture without violations, setup of the centrifuge, flooring project 
and staff training. 
 



 

Item 5B, Page 6 
 

Director Hill commended Mr. Jones on the digester project and thanked operating 
staff on the Workman’s Compensation. 
 
Chairman Shoals thanked Mr. Jones and asked about the Coastal Commission 
permitting. 
 
Mr. Hubner advised that they were done with the Coastal Commission CDP 
approval process but there would be additional plan submittals needed for the 
Coastal Commission’s review prior to construction. 
 
Chairman Shoals opened the public comment period. 
 
Patty Welsh congratulated all staff for getting the Workman’s Compensation down 
and asked if there was a conference room in the District Control building. 
 
Julie Tacker commented on the costs of the flooring, digitizing records, strategic 
planning, Workman’s Compensation in light of the Human Resource issues, the 
number of Public Records requests and using email vs paper. 
 
Kris Victorine commented on the 2015/16 Audit, and fixed assets being an issue 
since the first of the year. 
 
Chairman Shoals closed the public comment period. 
 
Chairman Shoals asked about clarification about a conference room in the District 
Control building. 
 
Mr. Hubner advised that no rooms were added, the problem with not having 
enough space for administration staff still exists, the break room is still used as a 
conference room when needed but is not ideal.   Flooring costs were authorized 
by the Board at a past meeting, and would cost $35,000.  Digitizing records can 
be very expensive and he would not recommend digitizing all of the records.  He 
further advised a strategic planning workshop was currently on hold.   

 
7. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 

 
Director Hill commented on having Fund 20 on a future agenda, history of past Board 
action using Fund 20, having a Special Meeting to discuss the Regional Water Quality 
Control Board letter, investigations being out of control, and items not showing up on the 
Agenda. 
 
Chairman Shoals commented on the legal costs, putting together an Executive Committee 
to discuss items before they come to the Board, increasing the number of Board members, 
Fund 20 workshop, and tension at the Board meetings. 
 
Director Hill commented on an investigation going on about the purchase of a furniture. 
 
District Legal Counsel Gil Trujillo advised it was inappropriate to talk about any 
investigations especially when they involve personnel.  

 
8. CLOSED SESSION 



 

Item 5B, Page 7 
 

 
 Chairman Shoals opened the public comment period. 
 

Julie Tacker commented on expensive litigation, exposure to litigation on a number of 
issues, a previous speaker’s comments about an employee falsifying records, and a letter 
received from the RWQCB. 
 
Patty Welsh commented on falsifying of plant records. 
 
Coleen Kubel stated the employees need to have a shop steward represent them. 
 
Mary Lucey commented on leaks, an employee giving an interview to the New Times, and 
staff having a shop steward. 
 
Brad Snook spoke on requesting an investigation into the Wallace Group, Cambria water 
supply project, and the Board doing a better job of addressing issues. 
 

9. ADJOURN MEETING 
 
 The next regularly scheduled Board meeting on July 19, 2017, 6 pm at the Grover 
 Beach City Hall Chambers, 154 South 8th Street, Grover Beach, California  93433 



 



Item 5C, Page 1 

Plant Operation’s Report 

During the reporting period of July 1st - July 11th, 2017, it is not yet known if the District’s facility 
continues to regularly meet its Permit limitations as required under the State of California’s 
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit. Due to the shutdown of the 
District’s Office for the flooring project, lab analysis has been contracted out. Results from 
contracted labs take longer to receive than in house lab analysis. Lab results should be received 
soon and updates will be made during the District Board Meeting on July 19th, 2017. 

Monthly Plant Data as of July 11th, 2017 

 Limit – 40/60/90 represent NPDES Permit limits for the monthly average, weekly average, and 
instantaneous value for plant effluent BOD and TSS. 

**High chlorine usage due to filling of back-up chlorine tote. 

Operation and Maintenance Projects 
• All Operations staff assisted in completion of daily operations, rounds, and reads
• Cal-Coast Refrigeration inspected lab refrigerator temperature control issue
• Organize storage container and search for needed files
• Flooring Project

o Completed office furniture removal and office preparation for flooring project
o Sub-Contractor began demo of flooring
o California Pro Painting Inc. began floor prep and completed first layer of flooring

• Reviewed and checked U.S.A.’s near District trunk sewer lines
• Work Orders

o Serviced 6 inch trash pump
o Changed influent and effluent ISCO pump tubing
o Prepared for test run of effluent pumps
o De-ragged both primary clarifier sludge pumps
o Rinsed both primary clarifiers
o Rinsed secondary clarifier

Training 
• Operations staff trained in startup and shutdown of rental centrifuge

Call Outs 
• No call outs to report for this reporting period

July 2017
INF Flow 

MGD
INF Peak 

Flow MGD
INF BOD 

mg/L
EFF BOD 

mg/L
BOD % 

Removal
INF TSS 

mg/L
EFF TSS 

mg/L
TSS % 

Removal

Fecal 
Coliform 

MPN/100mL

Chlorine 
Usage 

lbs/day
Low 2.37 3.4 * * * * * * <2.0 63
High 2.64 4.6 * * * * * * 7 520**
Average 2.52 4 * * * * * * 3.2 257
July 2016 AVG 2.4 3.6 476 33.5 93 450 34.4 92.4 12.6 229
Limit 5.0 40/60/90 >80 40/60/90 >80 2000



 



 Item 6A, Page 1 

 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California  93475-0339 

1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 

www.sslocsd.org 
 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:  July 19, 2017 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Gerhardt Hubner, District Administrator 

 
Subject:  PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NOS. 2017-372 AND 
  373 FOR COLLECTING FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 ANNUAL WASTEWATER 
  CHARGES AND FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 PAST DELINQUENT CHARGES 
  FOR THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO THROUGH THE COUNTY  
  PROPERTY TAX ROLL 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Receive a presentation from District staff on proposed Resolution Nos. 2017-
372 and 2017-373; 

2. Conduct a public hearing; 
3. Determine if a majority protest exists; 
4. Consider and adopt Resolution No. 2017-372 to collect wastewater charges for 

Fiscal Year 2017-18 on the County Property Tax Roll; and 
5. Consider and adopt Resolution No. 2017-373 to collect delinquent charges 

from Fiscal Year 2016-17 on the County Property Tax Roll. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
At the June 1, 2016 Board meeting, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2016-347 to collect 
wastewater and delinquent charges from the community of Oceano.  Since then, District staff 
finished the process with the County for placing the Oceano community on the County 
Property Tax Roll. The District now receives its wastewater charges via property taxes 
collected vs the process of District direct billing and collection. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
In preparation for this item NBS (District’s billing consultant previously retained), prepared two 
written reports. The first Report (“Annual Report”, Attachment No. 1) contains a description of 
each parcel of real property subject to the wastewater services and facilities charge, and the 
amount of that charge for each such parcel for Fiscal Year 2017-18. This charge was computed 
in conformity with Ordinance No. 2016-01 adopted by the Board on March 2, 2016.  The 
second report (“Delinquency Report”, Attachment No. 2) describes each parcel of real property 



 Item 6A, Page 2 

delinquent in paying past wastewater services and facilities charges in Fiscal Year 2016-17. 
This charge was also computed in conformity with Ordinance No. 2006-01.  It is expected that 
this will be the last year delinquency charges will need to be collected. 
 
A copy of both Reports is available at the District office and on the District website for public 
inspection.  A notice of Public Hearing was published once a week for two weeks prior to the 
Public Hearing pursuant to Section 6066 of the Government Code. A notice (Attachment No. 
3) was published on July 1, and July 9, 2017 in the San Luis Obispo Telegram Tribune. 
 
Resolution Nos. 2017-372 and 373 also describe the authorities to which the District is 
authorized to proceed: 
 

• Health & Safety Code §5471: by ordinance the District can set charges for wastewater 
services and facilities. 

• Health & Safety Code §5473: by resolution the District can adopt by 2/3 majority of 
its members, to provide for collection of wastewater services and facilities charges 
annually on the property tax roll. 

• Health & Safety Code §5473a: by resolution the District can collect delinquent charges 
on the property tax roll. 

 
Resolution No. 2017-372 (Attachment No. 4) would: 
 

1. Approve the Report and each wastewater services and facilities charge; 
2. Request wastewater services and facilities charges be placed on the San Luis 

Obispo County Tax Collector for collection on the Fiscal Year 2017-18 tax roll; and 
3. Instruct and authorize District Staff to transmit the Report to the San Luis Obispo 

County Tax Collector and to file the necessary documents with the Tax Collector. 
 
Resolution No. 2017-373 (Attachment No. 5) would: 
 

1. Approve the Report and each delinquent wastewater services and facilities charge;  
2. Request delinquent charges be placed on the San Luis Obispo County Tax 

Collector for collection on the Fiscal Year 2017-18 tax roll; and 
3. Instruct and authorize District Staff to transmit the Report to the San Luis Obispo 

County Tax Collector and to file the necessary documents with the Tax Collector. 
 
Conclusion: 
 
As noted above, in order to timely proceed to the County Tax Roll for this Fiscal Year to include 
both the wastewater charges for FY 2017-18, and the delinquent charges from FY 2016-17 
for the community of Oceano, the Board must act today to meet the County’s deadline of July 
21, 2017 for inclusion on this year’s property tax rolls. 
 
Alternatively, the Board could direct staff to revise the Resolution(s) for future consideration, 
or not proceed with placement of the Oceano community residents on the County Tax Roll. 
 
Today, we recommend the Board consider and adopt Resolution Nos. 2017-372 and 373. 
 
 
 



 Item 6A, Page 3 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. SSLOCSD Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2017-18 Annual 
Report  

2. SSLOCSD Delinquent Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2016-17 
Delinquent Charge Report 

3. Public Notice 
4. Resolution No. 2017-372 
5. Resolution No. 2017-373 



OFFICE LOCATIONS:

Temecula – Corporate Headquarters
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100
Temecula, CA 92592

San Francisco – Regional Office
870 Market Street, Suite 1223
San Francisco, CA 94102

California Satellite Offices
Atascadero, Davis
Huntington Beach,
Joshua Tree, Riverside
Sacramento, San Jose

www.nbsgov.com

Prepared by:

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Annual Report
June 2017

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 1



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

1600 Aloha Place
Oceano, CA 93445

Phone - (805) 489-6666

DISTRICT BOARD

John Shoals, Chair

Linda Austin, Vice Chair

Jim Hill, Director

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Adina McCargo, Senior Consultant

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 2



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. INTRODUCTION ........................................................................................................... 1-1

2. WASTEWATER TREATMENT RATES............................................................................... 2-1

3. WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE LISTING ................................................. 3-1

4. RESOLUTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ....................................................................... 4-1

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 3



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2017/18 Annual Report 1-1

1. INTRODUCTION
The South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (the “District”) is a special district that provides
wastewater treatment services to the communities of Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach, and Oceano. The
District is located in southwestern San Luis Obispo County, California approximately 15 miles south of the
City of San Luis Obispo. The District serves a population of roughly 38,000 as well as commercial, industrial,
and institutional accounts within its service area.

The District was formed in 1963 and is governed by a three-member Board of Directors (the “Board”) who
are appointed by the governing bodies of its three member agencies: the Cities of Arroyo Grande and
Grover Beach, and the Oceano Community Services District. Following the completion of a Wastewater
Financial Plan & Rate Study dated February 17, 2016 and a noticed public hearing in compliance with the
requirements of the California Constitution Article 13D (Proposition 218), the Board adopted new rates to
meet the District’s funding needs.

The Board desires to place the wastewater treatment charges for the service area within the Oceano
Community Services District on the San Luis Obispo County tax rolls beginning with the levy for the 2016/17
fiscal year. The Cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach will continue to bill on behalf of the District at this
time.

The Wastewater Treatment Service Charge is levied pursuant to the California Health and Safety Code,
Sections 5471 et seq. Payment of the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge for each parcel will be made in
the same manner and at the same time as payments are made for property taxes. This report contains the
necessary data required to establish the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge and is submitted to the
Board Secretary for filing in the office of the Board Secretary where it shall remain open for public
inspection.

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 4



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2017/18 Annual Report 2-1

2. WASTEWATER TREATMENT RATES
To provide the revenue to keep up with the increase in projected revenue needs, the District adopted a
wastewater treatment rate increase for the five years from effective July 1, 2016 through July 1, 2019.
Residential users will continue to pay a flat monthly charge per dwelling unit, and nonresidential users will
pay a fixed monthly charge that varies by specific factors, listed below. The following table shows the
adopted rates:

Monthly Service Charge Effective On or After:
Land Use Classification July 1 2016 July 1 2017 July 1 2018 July 1 2019

Residences & Apartments $ 19.60 $  21.56 $  23.52 $  25.48

Hotel Units with Kitchens 17.14 18.85 20.56 22.27

Hotel Units without Kitchens 11.02 12.12 13.22 14.32
Hotel Room 11.02 12.12 13.22 14.32
Commercial Establishments

Each additional employee above 5
8.81
1.77

9.69
1.95

10.57
2.13

11.45
2.31

Beauty Shops
Each additional operator above 5

17.63
2.66

19.39
2.93

21.15
3.20

22.91
3.47

Eating Establishments w/o Grinders
Each additional 5 seats above 30

27.43
4.12

30.17
4.53

32.91
4.94

35.65
5.35

Restaurants (w/ Grinders) <30 seats
Restaurants (w/ Grinders) over 30 seats

44.09
61.72

48.50
67.89

52.91
74.06

57.32
80.23

Laundromats – per washing machine
Minimum Charge

12.63
37.91

13.89
41.70

15.15
45.49

16.41
49.28

Service Stations – no wash/ rack
Service Stations – with wash/ rack

51.92
74.47

57.11
81.92

62.30
89.37

67.49
96.82

Factories
Each additional employee above 20

29.39
1.47

32.33
1.62

35.27
1.77

38.21
1.92

Churches
Per ADA with elementary school
Per ADA with other school

16.26
0.49
0.72

17.89
0.54
0.79

19.52
0.59
0.86

21.15
0.64
0.93

Bottling Plants 35.28 38.81 42.34 45.87
Schools (Non-boarding)

Per ADA with elementary school
Per ADA with other school

9.76
0.49
0.72

10.74
0.54
0.79

11.72
0.59
0.86

12.70
0.64
0.93

Schools (Boarding)
Per ADA with elementary school
Per ADA with other school

9.80
0.98
1.38

10.78
1.08
1.52

11.76
1.18
1.66

12.74
1.28
1.80

Trailer/ Mobile Home Space 11.77 12.95 14.13 15.31
RV Dump Stations – Less than 50 svcs 91.12 100.23 109.34 118.45

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 5



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2017/18 Annual Report 3-1

3. WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE LISTING
A list of parcels subject to the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge within the District as shown on the last
equalized Property Tax Roll of the Assessor of San Luis Obispo County is on file in the office of the Board
Secretary of the District and included on the following pages. The list contains a description of each parcel
receiving such services and the amount of the charge for each parcel for the year.

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the San Luis Obispo County Auditor/Controller to be an
invalid parcel number for the fiscal year, a corrected parcel number and/or new parcel numbers will be
identified and resubmitted to the San Luis Obispo County Auditor/Controller. The assessment amount to be
levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of apportionment and
assessment rate described in this Report as approved by the District Board.

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 6



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy
061-011-015 311  PIER AVE 1 $375.00 $0.00 $375.00
061-011-016 1 362.04 - 362.04
061-011-044 345  PIER AVE 35 5,439.00 - 5,439.00
061-011-046 307  PIER AVE 1 116.28 - 116.28
061-011-047 393  PIER AVE 1 116.28 - 116.28
061-011-048 1163  STRAND WAY 1 116.28 (53.55) 62.73
061-012-003 1298  STRAND WAY 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-012-005   PIER 1 116.28 - 116.28
061-012-006 324  PIER AVE 1 375.00 - 375.00
061-012-008   PIER 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
061-012-013 368  PIER AVE 1 362.04 - 362.04
061-012-015 374  PIER AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-012-016 386  PIER AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-018 388  PIER AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-020 1270  LAKESIDE AVE 1 258.72 (1.54) 257.18
061-012-021 307  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-025 369  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-026 377  MCCARTHY AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-012-030 365  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-036 360  PIER AVE 9 2,328.48 - 2,328.48
061-012-038 306  PIER AVE 1 116.28 - 116.28
061-012-041 1280  LAKESIDE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-043 385  MCCARTHY AVE 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
061-012-044 343  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-045 335  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-046 327  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-047 328  PIER AVE 1 375.00 - 375.00
061-012-048 332  PIER AVE 1 375.00 - 375.00
061-012-049 355  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-050 339  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-051 331  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-052 323  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-057 357  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-058 353  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-060 1258  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-061 1256  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-062 1254  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-063 1252  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-012-064 1250  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-004 1398  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-005 316  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-006 318  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-009 338  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-010 344  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-014 362  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-023 333  JUANITA AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-021-026 357  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-031 381  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-034 1340  LAKESIDE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-035 1316  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-037 330  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-038 332  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-043 329  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

1 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 7



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

061-021-045 1330  LAKESIDE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-046 384  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 (14.86) 243.86
061-021-047 373  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 (0.70) 258.02
061-021-051 311  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-058 361  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-060 1378  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-061 328  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-062 324  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-064 380  MCCARTHY AVE 3 776.16 - 776.16
061-021-067 376  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-070 385  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-071 360  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-072 358  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-073 350  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-075 354  MCCARTHY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-076 349  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-077 341  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-078 345  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-079 325  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-080 321  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-081 1358  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-082 1362  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-021-083 1368  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-003 300  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-006 332  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-007 336  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-008 340  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-010 352  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-042 1402  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-043 1432  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-044 1448  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-045 1460  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 (136.54) 122.18
061-022-047 324  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-048 328  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-049 1472  STRAND WAY 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-022-050 1492  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-051 320  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-052 310  JUANITA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-053 311  SANDPIPER LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-022-054 1475  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-032-016 1331  LAKESIDE AVE 10 1,554.00 - 1,554.00
061-032-035 410  AIR PARK DR 17 2,641.80 - 2,641.80
061-032-036 410  AIR PARK DR 1 1,177.44 - 1,177.44
061-033-001 444  PIER AVE 1 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-002 444  PIER AVE 2 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-003 444  PIER AVE 3 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-004 444  PIER AVE 4 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-005 444  PIER AVE 5 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-006 444  PIER AVE 6 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-007 444  PIER AVE 7 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-008 444  PIER AVE 8 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-009 444  PIER AVE 9 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-010 444  PIER AVE 10 1 258.72 - 258.72

2 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 8



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

061-033-011 444  PIER AVE 11 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-012 444  PIER AVE 12 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-013 444  PIER AVE 13 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-014 444  PIER AVE 14 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-015 444  PIER AVE 15 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-016 444  PIER AVE 16 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-017 444  PIER AVE 17 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-018 444  PIER AVE 18 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-019 444  PIER AVE 19 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-020 444  PIER AVE 20 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-021 444  PIER AVE 21 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-022 444  PIER AVE 22 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-023 444  PIER AVE 23 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-024 444  PIER AVE 24 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-025 444  PIER AVE 25 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-026 444  PIER AVE 26 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-027 444  PIER AVE 27 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-028 444  PIER AVE 28 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-029 444  PIER AVE 29 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-030 444  PIER AVE 30 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-031 444  PIER AVE 31 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-032 444  PIER AVE 32 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-033 444  PIER AVE 33 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-034 444  PIER AVE 34 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-035 444  PIER AVE 35 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-036 444  PIER AVE 36 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-037 444  PIER AVE 37 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-038 444  PIER AVE 38 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-039 444  PIER AVE 39 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-040 444  PIER AVE 40 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-041 444  PIER AVE 41 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-042 444  PIER AVE 42 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-043 444  PIER AVE 43 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-044 444  PIER AVE 44 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-045 444  PIER AVE 45 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-046 444  PIER AVE 46 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-049 444  PIER AVE 49 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-050 444  PIER AVE 50 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-051 444  PIER AVE 51 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-052 444  PIER AVE 52 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-053 444  PIER AVE 53 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-054 444  PIER AVE 54 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-055 444  PIER AVE 55 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-058 444  PIER AVE 48 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-033-059 444  PIER AVE 56 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-001 632  MENDEL DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-002 641  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-007 649  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-009 665  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-010 677  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-013 660  MENDEL DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-014 652  MENDEL DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-015 656  MENDEL DR 1 258.72 - 258.72

3 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 9



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

061-041-016 683  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-017 670  MENDEL DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-018 669  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-019 629  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-020 608  MENDEL DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-021 633  AIR PARK DR 3 776.16 - 776.16
061-041-023 650  MENDEL DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-041-024 640  MENDEL DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-003 630  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-004 636  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-005 644  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-007 620  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-008 624  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-009 626  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-012 1434  PALACE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-022 608  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-023 618  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-024 616  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-025 614  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-026 612  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-042-027 610  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-006 686  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-011 1460  RAILROAD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-014 652  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-017 656  AIR PARK DR 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-044-018 1430  RAILROAD ST 1 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-019 1430  RAILROAD ST 2 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-020 1430  RAILROAD ST 3 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-021 1430  RAILROAD ST 4 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-022 1430  RAILROAD ST 5 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-023 1430  RAILROAD ST 6 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-024 1430  RAILROAD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-026 682  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-027 684  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-029 702  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-030 704  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-031 706  AIR PARK DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-032 1410  RAILROAD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-044-033 1420  RAILROAD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-046-007 1560  RAILROAD ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
061-046-008 1584  RAILROAD ST 1 116.28 (0.25) 116.03
061-046-010 1572  RAILROAD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-046-022 1506  RAILROAD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-046-026 1506  RAILROAD ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
061-046-027 1545  PALACE AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-046-030 1522  RAILROAD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-046-033 734  JETTY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-046-035 736  JETTY AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-046-040 631  LAKE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-046-041   FOUNTAIN 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-046-042 1587  FOUNTAIN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-046-043 1565  FOUNTAIN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-046-044 1543  FOUNTAIN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72

4 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 10



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

061-046-045 1539  FOUNTAIN AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-046-050   FOUNTAIN 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-046-051 1553  PALACE AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-046-054   PACIFIC 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-046-056 1492  RAILROAD ST 1 375.00 - 375.00
061-046-067 1545  RAILROAD ST 1 375.00 - 375.00
061-046-068 1545  RAILROAD ST 1 375.00 - 375.00
061-046-069 1555  RAILROAD ST 1 375.00 - 375.00
061-061-001 1512  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-009 333  SURF AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-010 346  SANDPIPER LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-011 1558  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-014 344  SANDPIPER LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-017 1538  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-018 1565  STRAND WAY 1655 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-019 1575  STRAND WAY 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-061-022 332  SANDPIPER LN 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-061-025 328  SANDPIPER LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-026 321  SURF AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-027 325  SURF AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-028 310  SANDPIPER LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-029 316  SANDPIPER LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-030 320  SANDPIPER LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-031 324  SANDPIPER LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-032 1590  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-061-033 1560  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-001 1612  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-002 1652  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-004 1655  STRAND WAY 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-062-009 310  SURF AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-010 1672  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-011 319  YORK AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-014 1662  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-015 1622  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-016 1642  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-017 1632  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 (44.84) 213.88
061-062-018   YORK 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-019 333  YORK AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-062-021 324  SURF AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-022 328  SURF AVE 1 258.72 (25.70) 233.02
061-062-023 1670  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-027 1660  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-030 1640  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-031 1650  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-032 1620  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-033 1630  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-034 320  SURF AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-062-035 316  SURF AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-001 1712  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-002 1722  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-012 1762  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 (7.65) 251.07
061-071-013 1772  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-014 1732  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72

5 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 11



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

061-071-021 324  YORK AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-023 320  YORK AVE 1 258.72 (14.86) 243.86
061-071-025 333  UTAH AVE 3 776.16 - 776.16
061-071-026 329  UTAH AVE 3 776.16 - 776.16
061-071-029 325  UTAH AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-030 321  UTAH AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-031 1730  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-034 345  UTAH AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-035 1760  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-036 1720  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-037 1710  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-038 316  YORK AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-039 310  YORK AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-040 311  UTAH AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-041 315  UTAH AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-042 1742  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-043 1752  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-044 1740  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-046 328  YORK AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-071-047 332  YORK AVE 1 258.72 (75.70) 183.02
061-072-003 1872  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 (105.70) 153.02
061-072-007 1855  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-016 1812  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-019 1862  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-027 300  UTAH AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-028 316  UTAH AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-029 310  UTAH AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-030 1832  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-032 1851  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-034 1847  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-035 1839  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-037 1843  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-042 328  UTAH AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-043 324  UTAH AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-047 1860  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-048 1810  LAGUNA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-072-050 1848  STRAND WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-081-015 531  HONOLULU ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-081-019 555  LAKESIDE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-081-024 583  HONOLULU AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-081-030 551  HONOLULU AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-081-031 543  HONOLULU AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-081-033 559  HONOLULU AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-081-035   HONOLULU 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-081-036 1570  LAKESIDE AVE 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
061-081-037 1560  LAKESIDE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-082-004 548  HONOLULU AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-082-006 564  HONOLULU AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-082-007 572  HONOLULU AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-082-010 547  SECURITY CT 3 776.16 - 776.16
061-082-014 577  SECURITY CT 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-082-016 1678  ALOHA PL 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-082-017 1650  ALOHA PL 1 258.72 - 258.72

6 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 12



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

061-082-018 590  HONOLULU AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-082-019 544  HONOLULU AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-082-020 550  HONOLULU AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-082-021 578  HONOLULU AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-082-023 571  SECURITY CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-082-024 561  SECURITY CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-083-001 508  SECURITY CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-083-003 1710  MAUI CIR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-083-004 1714  MAUI CIR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-092-002 561  AIR PARK DR 1 116.28 - 116.28
061-093-037 494  AIR PARK DR 21 3,263.40 - 3,263.40
061-093-044 560  AIR PARK DR 1 116.28 - 116.28
061-111-017 1001  PACIFIC BLVD 180 27,972.00 - 27,972.00
061-112-006 1108  PACIFIC BLVD 7 1,811.04 - 1,811.04
061-112-008 1150  PACIFIC BLVD 2 517.44 - 517.44
061-112-010 1182  PACIFIC BLVD 6 1,552.32 - 1,552.32
061-112-011 616  COOLIDGE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-012 1111  NORSWING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-013 1131  NORSWING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-017 1177  NORSWING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-018 1181  NORSWING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-021 1220  PACIFIC BLVD 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
061-112-022 1203  NORSWING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-023 1211  NORSWING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-024 1221  NORSWING DR 1 258.72 (14.86) 243.86
061-112-026 649  PIER AVE 1 814.68 - 814.68
061-112-028 615  PIER AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-031 1158  PACIFIC BLVD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-032 1162  PACIFIC BLVD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-033 1168  PACIFIC BLVD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-036 1212  PACIFIC BLVD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-037 690  HARDING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-112-041 1210  PACIFIC BLVD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-009 1252  PACIFIC BLVD 7 1,018.08 - 1,018.08
061-113-012 656  PIER AVE 12 1,745.28 - 1,745.28
061-113-013 632  PIER AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-015 649  TRUMAN DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-016 610  PIER AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-017 1263  NORSWING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-018 1275  NORSWING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-020 650  TRUMAN DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-021 620  TRUMAN DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-022 630  TRUMAN DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-023 650  PERSHING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-024 631  PERSHING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-025 611  PERSHING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-026 1281  NORSWING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-027 1289  NORSWING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-028 601  PERSHING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-029 1309  PACIFIC BLVD 1 116.28 - 116.28
061-113-030 1330  RAILROAD ST 1 814.68 - 814.68
061-113-031 650  PERSHING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-032 652  PERSHING DR 1 258.72 - 258.72

7 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 13



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

061-113-033 1331  DEWEY RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-034 1333  DEWEY RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-035 1335  DEWEY RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-036 1337  DEWEY RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-037 1341  DEWEY RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-038 1343  DEWEY RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-039 1345  DEWEY RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-040 1347  DEWEY RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-041 1351  DEWEY RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-042 1353  DEWEY RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-043 1355  DEWEY RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-044 1357  DEWEY RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-045 651  MENDEL DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-046 653  MENDEL DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-047 1262  PACIFIC BLVD 1 116.28 - 116.28
061-113-048 653  TRUMAN DR 1 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-113-049 653  TRUMAN DR 2 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-131-004 1730  RAILROAD ST 1 407.40 - 407.40
061-131-009 1586  RAILROAD ST 1 983.04 - 983.04
061-131-021 1660  RAILROAD ST 1 387.96 - 387.96
061-131-022 1075  FOUNTAIN AVE 1 387.96 - 387.96
061-134-001 1820  RAILROAD ST 1 186.48 - 186.48
061-134-008 1820  RAILROAD ST 1 407.40 - 407.40
061-135-003 1731  RAILROAD ST 1 407.40 - 407.40
061-161-008 2325  CREEK RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-161-010 2000  DELTA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-161-025 1200  SILVER SPUR PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-171-005 1930  RAILROAD ST 1 387.96 - 387.96
061-261-006 2150  CREEK RD B 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-261-012 1290  SILVER SPUR PL 200 31,080.00 - 31,080.00
061-321-001 2025  CREEK RD 1 407.40 - 407.40
061-321-003 1972  SILVER SPUR PL 1 465.72 - 465.72
061-331-003 2112  SILVER SPUR PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
061-331-009 2351  CASA PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-004 1621  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-012 1648  THE PIKE 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-012-013 1324  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-015 1300  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-016 1319  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-018 1373  16TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-012-019 1378  17TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-012-020 1314  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-023 1331  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-024 1334  17TH ST 3 776.16 - 776.16
062-012-025 1315  16TH ST 3 776.16 - 776.16
062-012-026 1306  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-027 1310  17TH ST 1 258.72 (1.54) 257.18
062-012-029 1336  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-030 1340  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-032 1362  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-033 1350  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-034 1345  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-012-037 1355  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

8 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 14



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-012-038 1349  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-005 1307  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-007 1380  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-008 1731  WILMAR AVE 3 776.16 - 776.16
062-013-009 1721  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-011 1381  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-012 1309  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-014 1720  THE PIKE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-016 1363  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-017 1319  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-018 1331  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-020 1377  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-021 1371  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-022 1353  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-024 1337  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-026 1321  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-027 1327  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-028 1310  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-029 1798  THE PIKE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-030 1316  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-031 1700  THE PIKE 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-013-033 1343  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-034 1372  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-035 1364  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-036 1356  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-037 1348  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-038 1340  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-039 1332  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-013-040 1324  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-001 1423  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-002 1435  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-003 1447  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-004 1449  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-005 1453  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-006 1455  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-007 1459  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-008 1488  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-009 1472  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-010 1652  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-011 1650  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-012 1654  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-013 1658  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-014 1451  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-015 1457  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-021 1465  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-022 1475  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-023 1494  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-024 1492  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-025 1490  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-026 1498  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-027 1496  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-028 1485  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-016-029 1495  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

9 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 15



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-021-005   22ND 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-006 1388  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-007 1368  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-008 1372  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-009 2193  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-010 1376  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-011 1356  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-012 2199  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-013 2198  PIKE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-014 1352  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-015   22ND 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-016 1324  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-017 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-018 2192  PIKE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-019 1348  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-021-020 1312  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-002 1355  22ND ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-022-004 1391  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-007 1310  23RD ST 3 776.16 - 776.16
062-022-008 1336  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-010   23RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-013 1361  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-014 2251  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-016 1349  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-020 1387  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-022 2231  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-026 1395  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-027 2223  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-030 1386  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-031 1378  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-037 1390  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-038 1367  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-039   22ND 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-040 2281  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-041 1307  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-042 1309  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-046 1327  22ND ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-022-048 1368  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-049 1372  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-050 1321  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-051 1315  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-052 1358  LAZY LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-053 1362  LAZY LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-054 1374  LAZY LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-055 1354  LAZY LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-056 2261  WILMAR AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-022-057 2271  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-058 1342  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-061 1331  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-062 1346  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-022-063 1344  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-010 1395  23RD ST 1 258.72 (79.18) 179.54
062-023-011 1385  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

10 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 16



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-023-016 2324  THE PIKE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-018 1303  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-019 2322  PIKE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-020 1311  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-023 1352  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-024 1346  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-025 1340  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-026 1334  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-027 1328  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-028 1322  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-029 1316  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-030 1310  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-031 1304  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-032 1305  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-033 1311  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-034 1317  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-035 1323  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-036 1329  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-037 1335  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-038 1341  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-039 1347  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-040 1353  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-041 1365  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-042 1371  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 (5.70) 253.02
062-023-044 1378  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-045 1372  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-046 1366  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-048 1390  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-049 1398  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-051 1372  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-052 1376  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-053 1380  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-054 1335  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-055 1329  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-058 1317  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-059 1338  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-060 1332  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-061 1326  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-063 1320  TAMERA DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-064 2335  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-065 2341  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-066 2385  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-023-068 1323  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-004 2481  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-005 2471  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-006 2461  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-007 2441  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-008 2431  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-009 2421  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-010 2411  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 (147.41) 111.31
062-031-011 1381  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-012 1371  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-013 1377  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72

11 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18 Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 17



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-031-014 1371  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-015 1365  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-016 1359  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-017 1352  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-018 1347  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-019 1341  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-020 1340  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-021   SCOTT LEE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-022 1376  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-023 1361  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-026 1311  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-027 1317  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-028 1323  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-029 1339  24TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-031-031 1334  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-032 1328  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-033 2470  MONA LEI CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-034 2460  MONA LEI CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-035 2440  MONA LEI CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-036 2430  MONA LEI CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-037 2431  MONA LEI CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-038 2441  MONA LEI CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-039 2461  MONA LEI CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-040 2471  MONA LEI CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-041 1305  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-042 1311  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-043 1317  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-044 1323  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-045 1329  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-046 1335  SCOTT LEE DR 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-031-047 1305  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-002 1491  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-006 1420  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-007 1435  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-010 1458  15TH ST A 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-041-011 1490  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-012 1438  15TH ST A\B 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-041-013 1434  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-017 1458  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-018 1490  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-020 1510  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-021 1530  16TH ST 1 258.72 (14.86) 243.86
062-041-022 1560  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-023 1580  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-025 1423  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-026 1435  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-027 1447  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-028 1459  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-029 1473  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-030 1491  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-031 1511  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-033 1599  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-034 1510  15TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44

12 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 18



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-041-035 1530  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-036 1524  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-037 1508  WARNER ST A 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-041-038 1501  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-039 1523  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-040 1573  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-041 1599  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-042 1412  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-043 1458  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-044 1472  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-045 1490  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-049   13TH 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-050 1491  13TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-053 1446  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-054 1410  14TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-041-055 1580  14TH ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-041-056 1548  14TH ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-041-057 1380  RICE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-058 1348  RICE ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-041-060 1573  13TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-061 1581  13TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-062 1408  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-063 1424  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-064 1445  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-065 1447  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-069 1411  13TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-070 1449  13TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-072 1503  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-073 1505  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-074 1502  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-041-075 1561  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-017 1610  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-018 1620  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-019 1630  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-020 1640  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-021 1611  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-022 1621  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-023 1631  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-024 1641  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-025 1610  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-026 1620  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-027 1630  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-028 1640  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-029 1611  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-030 1621  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-031 1631  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-032 1641  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-034 1310  WARNER ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-035 1621  13TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-036 1631  13TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-037 1641  13TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-038 1491  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-039 1485  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 (2.10) 515.34

13 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 19



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-042-040 1461  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-041 1431  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-042 1401  PASO ROBLES ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-042-044 1341  PASO ROBLES ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-042-045 1460  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-046 1700  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-047 1795  FRONT ST 1 688.20 (0.44) 687.76
062-042-048 1773  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-049 1767  FRONT ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-042-050 1757  FRONT ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-042-051 1757  FRONT ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-042-052 1713  FRONT ST 1 233.28 - 233.28
062-042-053 1707  FRONT ST 1 685.32 - 685.32
062-042-055 1371  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-042-056 1391  PASO ROBLES ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-042-057 1640  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-058 1630  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-059 1620  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-042-060 1610  14TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-008 1531  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-009 1530  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-010 1561  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-011 1560  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-012 1581  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-013 1580  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-014 1630  WARNER ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-051-015 1610  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-016 1651  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-017 1620  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-018 1630  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-019 1661  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-020 1640  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-021 1425  19TH ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-051-023 1911  VISTA ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-051-024 1975  VISTA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-027 1531  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-028 1520  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-029 1561  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-031 1581  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-032 1611  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-034 1621  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-036 1631  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-038 1641  19TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-051-039 1640  20TH ST 1 258.72 (178.32) 80.40
062-051-044 1960  WARNER ST 1 214.68 - 214.68
062-051-045 1530  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-046 1991  WARNER ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-047 1510  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-051-049 1511  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-061-002 1459  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-061-003 2011  VISTA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-061-004 2096  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-061-005 1422  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

14 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 20



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-061-006 1434  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-061-007 1446  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-061-008 1458  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-061-009 1472  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-061-010 2073  VISTA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-061-012 2010  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-061-013 1423  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-061-014 1435  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-061-015 1451  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-062-001 2010  VISTA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-062-004 1551  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-062-006 1560  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-062-007 1580  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-062-008 1521  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-062-009 1531  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-062-010 1500  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-062-011 1524  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-063-001 2010  WARNER ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-063-002 1631  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-063-003   21ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-063-004 1630  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-063-005 1640  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-063-007 1641  20TH ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-063-008 1610  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-063-009 1621  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-064-002   21ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-064-003 1425  21ST ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-064-004 1441  21ST ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-064-005 1457  21ST ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-064-007 2131  VISTA ST 2 517.44 (300.00) 217.44
062-064-008 2139  VISTA ST 5 1,293.60 (300.00) 993.60
062-064-009 2147  VISTA ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-064-010 2155  VISTA ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-064-011 2191  VISTA ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-064-012 1456  22ND ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-064-013 1448  22ND ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-064-014 1424  22ND ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-064-015 2176  WILMAR AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-064-016 2130  WILMAR AVE 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-064-017 2122  WILMAR AVE 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-064-018 2114  WILMAR AVE 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-064-019 2106  WILMAR AVE 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-065-007 2171  WARNER ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-065-014 2136  VISTA ST 11 2,845.92 (834.16) 2,011.76
062-065-016 2100  VISTA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-065-017 1561  21ST ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-065-018 1581  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-065-020 2190  VISTA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-065-021 2166  VISTA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-065-022 2180  VISTA ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-065-023 2170  VISTA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-065-024 1590  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-065-028 2157  WARNER ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88

15 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 21



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-065-029 2163  WARNER ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-065-030 2143  WARNER ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-065-031 1570  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-065-032 1564  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-065-037 1599  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-066-002 2130  WARNER ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-066-005 1620  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-066-006 1600  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-066-007 2138  WARNER ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-066-008 2160  WARNER ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-066-009 2170  WARNER ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-066-010 2152  WARNER ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-066-011 1601  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-066-012 1645  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-001 2204  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-003 2230  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-009 2211  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-010 2235  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-011 2241  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-016 2240  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-018 2281  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-020 2251  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-023 1422  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-024 2291  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 (0.70) 258.02
062-067-025 2271  HOLDEN AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-067-026 2261  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-027 1410  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-028 2280  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-030 2285  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-031 2260  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-067-032 1425  22ND ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-067-033 1435  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-003 2246  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-009 2270  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-011 2279  LA VERNE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-012   LA VERNE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-013 2267  LA VERNE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-016 1477  22ND ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-068-017 2201  LA VERNE AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-068-019 2285  LA VERNE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-020 1484  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-022 1465  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-024 2287  LA VERNE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-025 1474  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-026 2230  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-027 1455  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-028 2250  HOLDEN AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-068-031 2290  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-068-032 2280  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-069-002 1580  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-069-003 1560  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-069-004 1520  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-069-006 1620  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

16 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 22



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-069-007 1640  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-069-012 2272  LA VERNE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-069-015 2262  LA VERNE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-069-016 2242  LA VERNE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-069-017 2258  LA VERNE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-069-018 2230  LA VERNE AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-069-021 1531  22ND ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-069-022 1575  22ND ST A 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-069-023 1595  22ND ST A 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-069-024 1585  22ND ST A 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-072-001 1490  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-002 1480  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-003 1460  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-004 1450  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-005 1430  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-006 2398  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-007 2390  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-008 2386  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-009 1435  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-010 2323  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-011 2339  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-012 2345  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-013 2357  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-014 2360  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-015 2350  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-016 2346  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-017 2334  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-018 2320  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-019 2310  HOLDEN AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-020 1475  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-021 2364  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-022 2352  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-024 1623  23RD ST 35 5,439.00 - 5,439.00
062-072-025 1621  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-026 1641  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-027 1645  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-028 1411  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-029 1417  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-072-030 2310  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-002 2430  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-003 2460  WILMAR AVE 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-073-007 1497  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-008 1509  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-009 1517  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-010 1501  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-011 1539  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-012 1563  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-018 1595  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-019 2445  DARIEN CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-020 2450  DARIEN CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-021 2440  DARIEN CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-022 1587  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-023 1410  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

17 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 23



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-073-024 1420  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-025 1430  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-027 1491  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-028 1479  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-029 1465  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-030 1451  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-031 1439  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-073-032 1425  24TH ST 1 258.72 (14.86) 243.86
062-073-033 1413  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-074-001 2585  BASIN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-074-002 2565  BASIN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-074-003 2545  BASIN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-074-004 2525  BASIN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-074-005 2505  BASIN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-074-006 2510  BASIN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-074-007 2530  BASIN ST 1 258.72 (40.00) 218.72
062-074-008 2550  BASIN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-074-009 2570  BASIN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-074-010 2590  BASIN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-074-011 1425  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-074-017 1660 S ELM ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-074-018 1560 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-074-019 1600 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-001 1580  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-002 1570  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-003 1560  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-004 1550  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-005 1540  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-006 1530  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-007 1520  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-008 1510  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-009 1515  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-010 1525  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-011 1535  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-012 1555  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-013 1565  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-014 1585  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-015 1580  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-016 1570  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-017 1560  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-018 1540  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-019 1530  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-020 1520  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-021 1525  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-022 1535  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-023 1545  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-024 1575  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-025 2527  HASS LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-026 2519  HASS LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-027 2509  HASS LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-028 2526  HASS LN 1 258.72 (89.16) 169.56
062-075-029 2530  HASS LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-030 2536  HASS LN 1 258.72 - 258.72

18 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 24



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-075-031 2540  HASS LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-032 2539  GWEN PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-033 2535  GWEN PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-034 2529  GWEN PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-035 2525  GWEN PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-036 2516  GWEN PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-037 2526  GWEN PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-038 2530  GWEN PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-039 2540  GWEN PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-040 2548  GWEN PL 1 258.72 (75.70) 183.02
062-075-041 1490  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-042 1480  NABAL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-043 1470  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-044 1460  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-045 1450  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-075-046 1440  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-080-001 1821  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-080-002 1823  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-080-004 1791  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-080-005 1781  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-080-006 1771  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-080-007 1761  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-081-004 1611  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-081-005 1631  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-081-007 1681  PASO ROBLES ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-081-012 1551  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-081-016 1551  PASO ROBLES ST 1 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-081-018 1517  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-081-019 1511  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-081-020 1661  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-081-021 1659  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-081-022 1650  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-081-023 1561  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-081-025 1657  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-081-026 1659  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-081-027 1661  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-082-011 1613  OCEAN ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-082-015 1561  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-082-016 1541  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-082-018 1611  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-082-019 1661  OCEAN ST 1 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-082-021 1521  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-082-023 1681  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-082-024 1744  17TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-082-025   PASO ROBLES 16 4,139.52 - 4,139.52
062-082-026 1725  15TH ST 1 258.72 (0.70) 258.02
062-082-027 1725  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-082-028 1725  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-082-029 1725  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-082-030 1725  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-082-031 1725  15TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-083-013 1877  FRONT ST 1 375.00 - 375.00
062-083-014 1875  FRONT ST 1 362.04 - 362.04

19 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 25



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-083-018   FRONT 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-083-019 1863  FRONT ST 1 3,134.40 - 3,134.40
062-083-021 1650  OCEAN ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-085-004 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-005 1711  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-006 1721  OCEAN ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-085-008 1761  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-009 1785  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-011 1831  OCEAN ST 6 1,552.32 - 1,552.32
062-085-012 1861  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-085-013 1750  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-018 1780  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-020 1760  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-021 1770  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-022 1840  PASO ROBLES ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-085-023 1820  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-085-024 1811  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-025 1813  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-026 1755  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-027 1751  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-028 1734  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-029 1718  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-030 1742  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-031 1720  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-085-032 1730  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-085-033 1745  17TH ST 1 258.72 (16.54) 242.18
062-086-003 1742  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-086-006 1788  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-086-013 1841  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-086-014 1861  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-086-020 1711  BEACH ST 1 214.68 - 214.68
062-086-024 1710  OCEAN ST 1 214.68 - 214.68
062-086-026 1810  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-086-027 1840  OCEAN ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-086-028 1880  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-086-029 1860  OCEAN ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-086-032 1879  BEACH ST 3 776.16 (74.30) 701.86
062-086-033 1766  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-086-034 1756  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-086-035 1764  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-086-036 1758  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-087-001 1915  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-087-002 1951  PASO ROBLES ST 8 2,069.76 - 2,069.76
062-087-003 1961  PASO ROBLES ST 5 1,293.60 - 1,293.60
062-087-006 2031  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-087-009 2081  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-087-010 1660  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-087-011 1660  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-087-012 1660  21ST ST A 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-087-013 1660  21ST ST C 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-087-017 1981  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-087-018 2011  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-088-002 2030  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44

20 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 26



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-088-004 1911  OCEAN ST 1 214.68 - 214.68
062-088-007 1971  OCEAN ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-088-009 2031  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 (0.70) 258.02
062-088-010 2061  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-088-011 1760  21ST ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-088-015 1980  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-088-017 2010  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-088-018 1941  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-088-019 1921  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-088-020   19TH 1 214.68 - 214.68
062-088-021   PASO ROBLES 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-088-022 1981  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-088-023 2031  OCEAN ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-088-024 2060  PASO ROBLES ST A 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-088-025 1712  21ST ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-089-002 1880  OCEAN ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-089-007 2061  BEACH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-089-008 2081  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-009 1950  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-010 1970  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-016 2080  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-017 2012  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-089-020 1951  BEACH ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-089-022 1931  BEACH ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-089-023 1873  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-024 1875  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-025 1877  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-026 1921  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-027 1911  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-028 1901  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-030 1991  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-031 1993  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-032 1999  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-033 1997  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-034 1995  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-035 2000  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-037 2010  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-039 2039  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-040 2031  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-041 2033  BEACH ST 1 258.72 (74.30) 184.42
062-089-042 2037  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-089-043 2035  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-020 2143  PASO ROBLES ST 6 1,552.32 - 1,552.32
062-091-021 2145  PASO ROBLES ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-091-023 1650  22ND ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-091-024 2181  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-025 2191  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-091-026 2171  PASO ROBLES ST 5 1,293.60 - 1,293.60
062-091-028 1675  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-029 1675  21ST ST 2 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-030 1675  21ST ST 11 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-031   21ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-032   21ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

21 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 27



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-091-033   21ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-034 2115  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-035 2115  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-036 1675  21ST ST 8 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-037   PASO ROBLES 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-038 1675  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-039 1675  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-040   PASO ROBLES 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-091-041   21ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-005 1763  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-008 2181  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-092-009 2191  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-010   OCEAN 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-092-011 2121  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-092-014 2171  OCEAN ST A 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-092-015 2161  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-016 2180  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-017 1700  22ND ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-092-018 2140  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-019 2150  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-020 2168  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-021 2160  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-023 2130  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-092-025 2120  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-092-026 2141  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-028 1711  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-029 1731  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-030 1751  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-031 2153  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-092-032 2151  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-093-002   BEACH 2 517.44 (1.40) 516.04
062-093-004 2181  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-093-007 2130  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-093-008 2120  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-093-009 1845  21ST ST 3 776.16 - 776.16
062-093-011 2196  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-093-013 2140  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-093-015 2180  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-093-016 2160  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-093-017 2170  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-093-019 2141  BEACH ST 5 1,293.60 - 1,293.60
062-093-021 2173  BEACH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-093-022 2161  BEACH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-093-023 2151  BEACH ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-093-024 2150  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-093-025 2152  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-094-003 1651  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-094-010 2221  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-094-011 2221  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-094-015 1660  23RD ST A 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-094-017 2231  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-094-019 2283  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-094-020 2291  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

22 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 28



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-094-022 2281  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-094-023 2241  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-094-024 2261  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-094-025 2251  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-095-013 2251  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-095-014 2241  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-015 2260  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-016 2290  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-017 2280  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-018 2270  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-019 2261  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-020 1750  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-021 2271  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-022 2281  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-023 2215  OCEAN ST 3 776.16 - 776.16
062-095-024 2209  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 (16.54) 242.18
062-095-026 1770  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-028   23RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-030 2250  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-031 2230  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-095-032 2210  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-033 1735  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-035 2220  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-095-036 2224  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-001 2260  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 (14.86) 243.86
062-096-006 2210  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-096-007 2224  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-008 2236  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-009 2280  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-018 2229  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-019 2221  BEACH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-096-020 2290  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-022 1840  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-024 1820  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-026 2279  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-028 2251  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-029 2269  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-030 2285  BEACH ST 1 258.72 (0.70) 258.02
062-096-031 2291  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-032 1831  22NDH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-096-033 2207  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-097-003 2331  PASO ROBLES ST A 3 776.16 - 776.16
062-097-008 1651  23RD ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-097-009 2315  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-097-010 2303  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-097-011 2391  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-097-013 2361  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-097-014 2381  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-098-004 2360  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-098-011 2330  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-098-014 2341  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-098-016 2331  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-098-021 1770  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

23 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 29



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-098-023 2350  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-098-024 2320  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-098-025 2310  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-098-026 2375  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-098-027 2359  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-098-028 2390  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-098-029 2380  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-099-003 2340  OCEAN ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-099-004 2370  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-099-005 2311  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-099-006 2321  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-099-007 2331  BEACH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-099-008 2341  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-099-011 2360  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-099-017 2380  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-099-018 2390  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-099-019 2326  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-099-021 2371  BEACH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-099-022 2381  BEACH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-099-023 2391  BEACH ST A 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-099-024 2357  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-099-025 2351  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-099-026 2310  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-099-027 2320  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-101-006 2461  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-101-007 2421  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-101-008 2411  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-101-009 2431  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-101-010 2431  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-101-011 2491  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-101-012 2471  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-102-001 1701  24TH ST A 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-102-002 2424  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 (17.24) 500.20
062-102-003 2428  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-102-009 2445  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-102-014 2441  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-102-015 2411  OCEAN ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-102-016 2431  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-102-019   OCEAN 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-102-020 2491  OCEAN ST 3 776.16 - 776.16
062-102-021 2497  OCEAN ST 7 1,811.04 - 1,811.04
062-102-022 2440  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-102-023 2450  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-102-024 1750  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-102-025 2480  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-102-026 2460  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-102-027 2470  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-103-003 2511  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-103-004 2535  PASO ROBLES ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-103-005 2561  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-103-006 2591  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-103-007 2541  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-103-009 2555  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

24 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 30



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-103-010 2521  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-103-011 2571  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-103-012 2581  PASO ROBLES ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-013 2585  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-014 2575  LARA LN 1 258.72 (27.88) 230.84
062-104-015 2565  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-016 2555  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-017 2545  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-018 2535  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-019 2525  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-020 2515  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-023 2520  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-024 2530  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-025 2540  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-026 2550  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-027 2560  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-028 2570  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-029 2580  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-104-030 2590  LARA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-111-001 1740  BEACH ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-111-009 1909  FRONT ST 1 362.04 - 362.04
062-111-014 1945  FRONT ST 1 233.28 - 233.28
062-111-019 1800  BEACH ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-111-022 1866  BEACH ST 1 375.00 - 375.00
062-111-023 1960  19TH ST 1 258.72 (14.86) 243.86
062-111-027 1880  BEACH ST 1 375.00 - 375.00
062-111-030 1957  FRONT ST 21 3,500.28 - 3,500.28
062-112-002 1898  CIENAGA ST 1 685.32 - 685.32
062-114-001 1914  BEACH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-114-003   BEACH 1 258.72 (14.86) 243.86
062-114-004 2040  BEACH ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-114-005 1920  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-114-006 1911  CIENAGA ST 1 362.04 - 362.04
062-114-007 1921  CIENAGA ST 1 232.68 (10.71) 221.97
062-114-015 1924  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-114-016 1941  CIENAGA ST 1 139.68 - 139.68
062-114-018 1980  BEACH ST 5 1,293.60 - 1,293.60
062-114-019 2010  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-114-020 1940  BEACH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-114-021 1960  BEACH ST 5 1,293.60 - 1,293.60
062-114-022 2061  CIENAGA ST 1 233.28 - 233.28
062-115-002 1920  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-115-005 1960  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-115-011 2011  NIPOMO ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-115-017 2090  21ST ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-115-022 2065  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-115-023 2075  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-115-024 2055  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-115-025 1940  CIENAGA ST 1 233.28 - 233.28
062-115-029 2050  21ST ST 1 258.72 (0.70) 258.02
062-115-032 1975  CIENAGA ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-115-033 2060  CIENAGA ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-116-004 2190  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

25 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 31



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-116-006 2125  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-012 2187  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-018 2130  BEACH ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-116-020 2170  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-021 2180  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-022 2120  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-023 2110  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-024 1930  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-025 2140  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-027 2160  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-028 2150  BEACH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-116-030 2141  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-031 2131  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-032 2181  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-035 2151  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-036 2167  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-037 2161  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-038 2177  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-039 2171  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-040 1930  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-116-042 2191  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-117-003 2190  CIENAGA ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-117-012 2091  21ST ST 1 258.72 (0.70) 258.02
062-117-014 2121  NIPOMO ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-117-017 2151  NIPOMO ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-118-002 1731  RAILROAD ST 1 407.40 - 407.40
062-118-014 1860  HIGHWAY 1 1 1,068.36 - 1,068.36
062-121-003 2231  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-005 2261  CIENAGA ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-121-008 2251  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-011 2281  CIENAGA ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-121-012 2271  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-013 2291  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-014 2270  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-015 2250  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-016 2290  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-017 2280  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-018 2260  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-019 2221  CIENAGA ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-121-021 2215  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-025 2230  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-026 2240  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-027 1921  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-028 1941  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-121-029 2211  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-122-007 2300  CIENAGA ST 8 1,243.20 - 1,243.20
062-122-009 2220  CIENAGA ST 67 10,411.80 - 10,411.80
062-122-010 2300  CIENAGA ST 16 2,486.40 - 2,486.40
062-122-012 2300  CIENAGA ST 46 7,148.40 (173.46) 6,974.94
062-122-013 2220  CIENAGA ST 201 31,235.40 - 31,235.40
062-123-006 2321  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-010 2311  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-017 2310  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

26 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 32



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-123-018 2320  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-019   BEACH 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-123-021 2356  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-022 2346  BEACH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-123-025 2381  CIENAGA ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-123-026 2371  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-028 2370  BEACH ST A 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-123-029 1920  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-030 2331  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-031 2361  CIENAGA ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-123-033 1930  24TH ST B 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-034   24TH 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-035 1940  24TH ST B 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-036 1940  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-037 1994  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-038 1992  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-039 1998  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-123-040 1996  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-003 2494  OCEAN ST 5 1,293.60 - 1,293.60
062-131-015 2462  OCEAN ST 5 1,293.60 - 1,293.60
062-131-016 2476  OCEAN ST 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
062-131-018 2447  BEACH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-131-019 2440  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-020 2450  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-021 1831  24TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-131-022 2430  OCEAN ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-023 2411  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-025 2459  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-026 2457  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-027 2455  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-028 2453  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-029 2451  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-030 2471  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-031 2473  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-032 2475  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-033 2477  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-034 2479  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-035 2489  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-036 2487  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-037 2485  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-038 2483  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-039 2481  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-040 1890  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-041 1880  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-042 1870  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-043 1860  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-044 1850  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-048 2445  BEACH ST 1 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-049 2445  BEACH ST 2 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-050 2445  BEACH ST 3 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-051 2445  BEACH ST 4 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-052 2445  BEACH ST 5 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-131-053 2445  BEACH ST 6 1 258.72 - 258.72

27 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 33



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-132-003 1986  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-004 1988  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-005 1980  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-006 1982  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-007 1974  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-008 1976  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-009 1968  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-010 1970  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-011 1962  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-012 1964  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-013 1956  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-014 1958  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-015 1946  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-016 1942  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-017 1940  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-018 1936  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-019 1934  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-020 1930  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-021 1928  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-022 1924  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-023 1922  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-024 1918  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-025 1916  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-026 1912  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-027 1910  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-028 1906  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-029 2470  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-030 2468  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-031 2466  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-032 2464  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-033 2460  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-034 2458  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-035 2456  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-036 2454  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-037 2450  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-038 2448  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-039 2446  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-040 2444  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-041 2440  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-042 2438  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-043 2436  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-044 2434  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-045 2430  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-046 2428  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-047 2426  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-048 2424  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-049 2420  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-050 2418  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-051 2416  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-052 2414  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-053 2410  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-054 2408  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-055 2406  BEACH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

28 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 34



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-132-056 2404  LA COSTA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-057 2471  LA BREA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-058 2465  LA BREA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-059 2461  LA BREA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-060 2455  LA BREA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-061 2451  LA BREA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-062 2445  LA BREA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-063 2441  LA BREA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-064 2435  LA BREA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-065 2431  LA BREA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-066 2425  LA BREA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-067 1957  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-068 1965  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-069 1973  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-070 1981  24TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-072 1994  LA TIJERA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-132-073 1992  25TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-133-005 2531  CIENAGA ST 53 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-001 1990 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-002 1986 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-003 1982 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-004 1978 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-005 1974 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-006 1966 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-007 1962 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-008 1958 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-009 1954 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-010 1950 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-011 1940 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-012 1936 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-013 1932 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-014 1928 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-015 1924 S ELM ST 1 258.72 (14.86) 243.86
062-134-016 1916 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-017 1912 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-018 1908 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-019 1904 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-020 1900 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-021 1870 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-022 1866 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-023 1862 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-024 1858 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-025 1854 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-026 1846 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-027 1842 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-028 1838 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-029 1834 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-134-030 1830 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-142-001 2096 NIPOMO ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-143-001 2110  NIPOMO ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-143-017 2128  NIPOMO ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-143-018 2150  NIPOMO ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-143-019   NIPOMO 1 258.72 - 258.72

29 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 35



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-143-020 2160  NIPOMO ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-143-021 2100  22ND ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-143-025   22ND 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-151-002 2400  CIENAGA ST 78 12,121.20 - 12,121.20
062-151-004 2400  CIENAGA ST 38 5,905.20 - 5,905.20
062-151-005 2550  CIENAGA ST 50 7,770.00 - 7,770.00
062-151-006 2510  CIENAGA ST 3 466.20 - 466.20
062-261-001 1305  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-002   21ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-003   21ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-004 1323  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-005 1329  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-006 1335  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-007 1341  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-008 1347  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-009 1353  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-010 1359  21ST CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-011 1365  21ST CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-012 1371  21ST CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-013   21ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-014 1383  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-015 1389  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-016 1395  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-017 2105  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-018 2111  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-019 2117  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-020 2123  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-021 2129  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-023 1376  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-024 1370  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-025 1364  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-026 1358  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-027 1352  21ST ST 1 258.72 (14.86) 243.86
062-261-028 1346  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-029 1340  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-030 1334  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-031 1328  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-032 1322  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-033 1316  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-034 1310  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-035 1304  21ST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-036 1395  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-037 1389  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-038 1383  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-039 1377  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-040 1371  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-041 1365  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-042 1359  20TH CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-043 1353  20TH CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-044 1347  20TH CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-045 1341  20TH CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-046 1335  20TH CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-047 1329  20TH CT 1 258.72 - 258.72

30 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 36



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-261-048 1323  20TH CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-049 1317  20TH CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-050 1332  20TH CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-051 1328  20TH CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-052 1334  20TH CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-053 1340  20TH CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-054 1346  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-055 1352  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-056 1329  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-057 1323  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-058 1317  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-059 1311  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-060 1305  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-061 1329  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-062 1323  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-063 1317  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-064 1311  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-066 1304  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-067 1310  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-068 1316  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-069 1322  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-070 1328  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-071 1334  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-072 1358  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-073 1364  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-074 1370  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-075 1376  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-076 1382  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-077 1388  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-078 1394  20TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-082 1915  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-083 1921  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-261-084 1929  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-001 1800  THE PIKE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-002 1848  PIKE ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-262-003 1898  PIKE LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-004 1309  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-005 1310  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-006 1315  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-007 1314  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-009 1342  19TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-262-010   18TH 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-262-012 1362  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-013 1372  19TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-262-014 1382  19TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-262-015 1871  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-016 1821  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-017 1395  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-018 1387  18TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-262-019 1375  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-020 1330  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-021 1341  18TH ST 1 258.72 (0.70) 258.02
062-262-022 1343  18TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

31 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 37



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-262-023 1349  18TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-262-024 1346  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-262-025 1348  19TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-002   FRONT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-004 1630  FRONT ST 1 258.72 (74.30) 184.42
062-271-005 1650  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-012 1259  BELRIDGE ST A-L 12 3,104.64 - 3,104.64
062-271-013 1273  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-015 1611  FRONT ST 5 1,293.60 - 1,293.60
062-271-016 1100  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-017 1246  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-018 1266  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-019 1238  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-021 1627  FRONT ST 5 1,293.60 - 1,293.60
062-271-023 1655  FRONT ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-271-024 1681  FRONT ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-271-025 1580  13TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-026 1687  FRONT ST 1 116.28 (14.86) 101.42
062-271-028 1240  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-029 1250  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-030 1490  13TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-271-031 1440  13TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-032 1420  13TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-271-039 1410  13TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-001   FRONT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-002 1633  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-003 1633  FRONT ST 3 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-004 1633  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-005 1633  FRONT ST 5 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-006 1633  FRONT ST 6 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-007 1633  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-008 1633  FRONT ST 8 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-009 1633  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-010 1633  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-011 1633  FRONT ST 11 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-012 1633  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-013 1633  FRONT ST 13 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-014 1633  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-015 1633  FRONT ST 15 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-016 1633  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-017 1633  FRONT ST 17 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-018 1633  FRONT ST 18 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-019 1633  FRONT ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-021 1100  TRANQUIL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-022 1120  TRANQUIL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-023 1130  TRANQUIL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-272-024 1140  TRANQUIL CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-001 1277  BELRIDGE ST 1 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-002 1277  BELRIDGE ST 1 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-003 1277  BELRIDGE ST 1 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-004 1277  BELRIDGE ST 2 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-005 1277  BELRIDGE ST 2 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-006 1277  BELRIDGE ST 3 1 258.72 - 258.72

32 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 38



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-273-007 1277  BELRIDGE ST 3 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-008 1277  BELRIDGE ST 3 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-009 1277  BELRIDGE ST 4 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-010 1277  BELRIDGE ST 4 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-011 1277  BELRIDGE ST 4 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-012 1277  BELRIDGE ST 5 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-013 1277  BELRIDGE ST 5 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-014 1277  BELRIDGE ST 5 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-015 1277  BELRIDGE ST 6 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-016 1277  BELRIDGE ST 6 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-017 1277  BELRIDGE ST 6 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-018 1277  BELRIDGE ST 7 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-019 1277  BELRIDGE ST 7 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-020 1277  BELRIDGE ST 7 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-021 1277  BELRIDGE ST 8 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-022 1277  BELRIDGE ST 8 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-023 1277  BELRIDGE ST 8 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-024 1277  BELRIDGE ST 9 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-025 1277  BELRIDGE ST 9 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-026 1277  BELRIDGE ST 10 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-027 1277  BELRIDGE ST 10 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-028 1277  BELRIDGE ST 10 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-029 1277  BELRIDGE ST 11 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-030 1277  BELRIDGE ST 11 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-031 1277  BELRIDGE ST 11 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-032 1277  BELRIDGE ST 12 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-033 1277  BELRIDGE ST 12 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-034 1277  BELRIDGE ST 12 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-035 1277  BELRIDGE ST 13 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-036 1277  BELRIDGE ST 13 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-037 1277  BELRIDGE ST 13 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-038 1277  BELRIDGE ST 14 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-039 1277  BELRIDGE ST 14 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-273-040 1277  BELRIDGE ST 14 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-002 1025  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-003 1035  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-004 1065  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-005 1075  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-006 1085  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-007 1095  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-008 1115  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-009 1125  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-010 1135  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-011 1145  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-012 1155  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-013 1510  CARSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-015 1015  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-016 1095  ALICE LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-019 1093  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-020 1083  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-021 1073  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-022 1010  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-023 1020  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72

33 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 39



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-274-024 1030  MAYBELLE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-025 1075  ALICE LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-026 1085  ALICE LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-029 1530  CARSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-030 1540  CARSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-031 1123  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-035 1520  CARSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-036 1113  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-274-037 1115  ALICE LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-275-001 1252  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-275-002 1254  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-275-003 1256  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-275-004 1258  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-275-005 1260  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-275-006 1262  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-275-007 1264  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-275-008 1268  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-275-009 1270  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-275-010 1272  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-275-011 1274  BELRIDGE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-275-012 1390  13TH ST 1 258.72 (74.30) 184.42
062-282-001 1302  16TH ST 5 1,293.60 - 1,293.60
062-282-002 1314  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-003 1566  THE PIKE 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-282-007 1350  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-008 1372  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-009 1511  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-011 1376  16TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-282-012 1591  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-014 1425  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-015 1451  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-016 1475  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-017 1410  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-018 1420  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-019 1430  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-020 1440  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-021 1450  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-022 1460  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-023 1470  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-024 1480  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-025 1475  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-026 1465  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-027 1455  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-028 1445  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-029 1405  ISLAND CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-030 1388  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-031 1375  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-034 1384  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-035 1380  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-036 1372  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-037 1342  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-038 1360  COVE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-039 1352  COVE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72

34 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 40



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-282-040 1336  COVE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-041 1335  COVE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-042 1341  COVE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-043 1349  COVE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-044 1304  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-045 1367  COVE CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-046 1371  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-047 1365  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-048 1359  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-049 1351  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-050 1343  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-051 1333  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-052 1327  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-053 1317  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-054 1311  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-055 1305  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-056 1560  THE PIKE 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-282-057 1564  THE PIKE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-058 1360  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-059 1354  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-060 1350  CREST ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-061 1306  AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-062 1312  AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-063 1318  AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-064 1324  AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-065 1330  AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 258.72 (0.70) 258.02
062-282-066 1336  AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-067 1342  AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-068 1348  AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-069 1345  AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-070 1335  AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-071 1325  AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-072 1315  AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-075 1541  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-076 1551  WILMAR AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-077 1316  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-078 1320  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-079 1330  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-080 1338  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-282-082 1348  16TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-291-001 1203  PIKE LN 1 350.28 - 350.28
062-291-002 1211  PIKE LN 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-291-003 1189  PIKE LN 1 16 1,860.48 - 1,860.48
062-291-004 1151  PIKE LN 10 1,162.80 - 1,162.80
062-291-005 1131  PIKE LN 8 930.24 - 930.24
062-291-006 1210  PIKE LN 6 697.68 - 697.68
062-291-007 1180  PIKE LN 10 1,162.80 - 1,162.80
062-291-008 1150  PIKE LN 6 697.68 - 697.68
062-291-009 1130  PIKE LN 10 1,162.80 - 1,162.80
062-291-013 1451 S 4TH ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-291-015 1441 S 4TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-291-016 1421 S 4TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-291-019 1409 S 4TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

35 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 41



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-291-020 1411 S 4TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-291-021 1415 S 4TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-291-022 1407 S 4TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-291-023   4TH 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-291-024 1405 S 4TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-291-025 1417 S 4TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-291-026 1399 S 4TH ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-291-027 1387 S 4TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-291-028 1381 S 4TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-291-029 1371 S 4TH ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-291-030 1351 S 4TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-291-031 1311 S 4TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-291-032 1440 S 4TH ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-291-033 1102  PIKE LN 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-291-035 1101  PIKE LN 8 930.24 - 930.24
062-291-038 1425 S 4TH ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-303-001 1671 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-002 1681 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-003 2635  GRELL LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-004 2655  GRELL LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-005 2695  GRELL LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-006 2725  GRELL LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-007 2620  GRELL LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-016 2740  GRELL LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-017 2765  GRELL LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-018 2600  CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-019 2650  CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-020 1740  PEACOCK PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-021 1730  PEACOCK PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-024 1745  ROCHELLE WAY 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-303-026 1697  TIERRA NUEVA LN 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-303-027 1697  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-028 1712  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-029 1714  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-030 1716  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-031 1718  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-032 1722  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-033 1726  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-034 1728  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-035 1732  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-036 1734  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-037 1736  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 (73.65) 185.07
062-303-038 1738  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-039 1742  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-040 1744  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-041 1746  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-042 1748  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-043 1752  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-044 1754  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-045 1756  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-046 1758  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-047 1762  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-049 1766  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72

36 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 42



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-303-050 1768  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-051 1772  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-052 1774  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-053 1776  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-054 1778  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-058 2795  CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-059 1750  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 116.28 - 116.28
062-303-060 1785  PEACOCK PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-064 2640  GRELL LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-065 2660  GRELL LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-066 2680  GRELL LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-068 2725  CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-069 1775  ROCHELLE WAY A 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-303-075 1764  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-077 2695  CHRISTMAS TREE PL 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-303-078 1770  ROCHELLE WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-079 1760  ROCHELLE WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-080 1750  ROCHELLE WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-081 1740  ROCHELLE WAY 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-082 2690  GRELL LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-083 2700  GRELL LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-303-084 2710  GRELL LN 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-304-001 2709  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-002 2715  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-003 2725  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-004 2735  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-005 2745  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-006 2755  ERICA CT 1 258.72 (14.86) 243.86
062-304-007 2765  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-008 2775  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-009 2785  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-010 2795  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-011 2796  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-012 2770  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-013 1950  TIERRA NUEVA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-014 2710  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-015 2708  ERICA CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-019 2788  CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-020 1828  VIA ARTURO 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-021 1832  VIA ARTURO 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-022 1846  VIA ARTURO 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-023 1860  VIA ARTURO 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-024 1848  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-025 1832  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-026 1875  VIA ARTURO 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-028 2792  CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-304-029 1828  TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-002 1850  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-003 1890  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-004 1880  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-005 1900  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-006 1910  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-007 1920  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72

37 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 43



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-305-008 1950  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-009 1990  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-010 1980  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-012 1895  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-013 1905  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 (27.88) 230.84
062-305-014 1945  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-015 1999  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-017 1955  ST NICKS PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-018 1975  ST NICKS PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-019 1995  ST NICKS PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-025 2691  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-026 2689  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-027 2719  CIENAGA ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-305-028 2721  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-031 1835  MELODY LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-032 1855  MELODY LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-033 1875  MELODY LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-034 1895  MELODY LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-037 1995  HENDERSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-038 1975  HENDERSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-039 1955  HENDERSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-040 1935  HENDERSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-041 1915  HENDERSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-042 1910  HENDERSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-043 1930  HENDERSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-045 1970  HENDERSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-046 1990  HENDERSON LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-048 1840  TODOS SANTOS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-049 1860  TODOS SANTOS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-053 1880  TODOS SANTOS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-054 1890  TODOS SANTOS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-057 1895  TODOS SANTOS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-064 1898  TODOS SANTOS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-066 1865  TODOS SANTOS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-067 1845  TODOS SANTOS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-068 2680  CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-069 1820  TODOS SANTOS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-070 2700  CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-071 2702  CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-072 1815  MELODY LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-073 1855  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-074 1885  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-075 1875  CASITAS ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-076 2649  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-305-077 2679  CIENAGA ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-001 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-002 1506  HELENA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-003 1546  HELENA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-004 1596  HELENA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-012 1622  DOWER AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-018 3016  LA DUE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-021 3062  LA DUE ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-022 1566  HIAWATHA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72

38 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 44



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-311-023 1598  HIAWATHA LN 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-025 1635  DOWER AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-027 1649  DOWER AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-034 952 S HALCYON RD 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-311-039 1565  HELENA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-040 1613  HELENA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-041 1573  HELENA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-042 1656  DOWER AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-311-044 1649  HELENA AVE 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-321-004 1585 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
062-321-006 1597 S ELM ST 2 517.44 - 517.44
062-321-047 937  THE PIKE 1 258.72 - 258.72
075-031-016 1111 S HALCYON RD 1 258.72 - 258.72
075-032-015 2700  CIENAGA ST 120 18,648.00 - 18,648.00
075-042-032 2850  PEACEFUL POINT WAY 4 1,034.88 - 1,034.88
077-331-001 2590  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-002 2570  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-003 2568  PAUL PL 1 258.72 (14.86) 243.86
077-331-004 2564  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-005 2558  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-006 2550  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-007 2544  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-008 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-009 791  PAUL PL 1 258.72 (4.00) 254.72
077-331-010 781  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-011 771  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-012 761  PAUL PL 1 258.72 (200.00) 58.72
077-331-013 751  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-014 741  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-015 731  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-016 721  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-017 711  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-331-018 701  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-002 721 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-003 731 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-004 741 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-005 751 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-006 761 S ELM ST 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-007 2575  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-008 2569  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-009 2557  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-010 2551  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-011 1231  RUSS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-012 1221  RUSS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-013 1211  RUSS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-014 1201  RUSS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-015 1200  RUSS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-016 1210  RUSS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-017 1220  RUSS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-018 1230  RUSS CT 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-019 730  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-020 720  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-021 710  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72

39 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 45



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Levy Amount Overpayment Credit Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

077-332-022 700  PAUL PL 1 258.72 - 258.72
077-332-024 701 S ELM ST 1 116.28 - 116.28
Total 3,696 $830,364.72 ($3,571.16) $826,793.56

40 of 40
Annual Report – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 46



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2017/18 Annual Report 4-1

4. RESOLUTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/18
The following page presents the Resolution approving this Annual Report of Wastewater Treatment Service
Charges for Fiscal Year 2017/18 and directing the filing of charges for collection by the San Luis Obispo
County Tax Collector.

Item 6A, Attachment No. 1, Page 47



OFFICE LOCATIONS:

Temecula – Corporate Headquarters
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100
Temecula, CA 92592

San Francisco – Regional Office
870 Market Street, Suite 1223
San Francisco, CA 94102

California Satellite Offices
Atascadero, Davis
Huntington Beach,
Joshua Tree, Riverside
Sacramento, San Jose

www.nbsgov.com

Prepared by:

Delinquent Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Delinquent Charge Report
June 2017

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 1



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

1600 Aloha Place
Oceano, CA 93445

Phone - (805) 489-6666

DISTRICT BOARD

John Shoals, Chair

Linda Austin, Vice Chair

Jim Hill, Director

NBS

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director

Adina McCargo, Senior Consultant

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 2



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. INTRODUCTION ........................................................................................................... 1-1

2. DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE LISTING ............................ 2-1

3. RESOLUTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ....................................................................... 3-1

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 3



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Delinquent Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2017/18 Delinquent Charge Report 1-1

1. INTRODUCTION
The South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (the “District”) is a special district that provides
wastewater treatment services to the communities of Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach, and Oceano. The
District is located in southwestern San Luis Obispo County, California approximately 15 miles south of the
City of San Luis Obispo. The District serves a population of roughly 38,000 as well as commercial, industrial,
and institutional accounts within its service area.

The District was formed in 1963 and is governed by a three-member Board of Directors (the “Board”) who
are appointed by the governing bodies of its three member agencies: the Cities of Arroyo Grande and
Grover Beach, and the Oceano Community Services District. The Board desires to place the delinquent
wastewater treatment charges for the service area within the Oceano Community Services District on the
San Luis Obispo County tax rolls for the delinquent accounts as of June 1, 2017. The District began placing all
new charges on the San Luis Obispo County tax rolls in fiscal year 2016/17. It is anticipated that following
fiscal year 2017/18 there will be no further delinquent charges outside of what is being collected via the San
Luis Obispo County tax rolls.

The Delinquent Wastewater Treatment Service Charge is levied pursuant to the California Health and Safety
Code, Sections 5471 et seq. Payment of the Delinquent Wastewater Treatment Service Charge for each
parcel will be made in the same manner and at the same time as payments are made for property taxes.
This report contains the necessary data required to establish the Delinquent Wastewater Treatment Service
Charge and is submitted to the Board Secretary for filing in the office of the Board Secretary where it shall
remain open for public inspection.

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 4



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Delinquent Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2017/18 Delinquent Charge Report 2-1

2. DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE
CHARGE LISTING

A list of parcels, delinquent in their Wastewater Treatment Service Charge within the District, as shown on
the last equalized Property Tax Roll of the Assessor of San Luis Obispo County is on file in the office of the
Board Secretary of the District and included on the following pages. The list contains a description of each
parcel that has a delinquency with the District as of July 1, 2017 and the amount of the delinquent charges
for each parcel.

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the San Luis Obispo County Auditor/Controller to be an
invalid parcel number for the fiscal year, a corrected parcel number and/or new parcel numbers will be
identified and resubmitted to the San Luis Obispo County Auditor/Controller. The assessment amount to be
levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of apportionment and
assessment rate described in this Report as approved by the District Board.

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 5



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy
061-011-047 393  PIER AVE $38.24
061-012-003 1298  STRAND WAY 148.60
061-012-018 388  PIER AVE 74.30
061-012-026 377  MCCARTHY AVE 222.90
061-012-043 385  MCCARTHY AVE 371.50
061-012-045 335  MCCARTHY AVE 74.30
061-012-050 339  MCCARTHY AVE 74.30
061-012-052 323  MCCARTHY AVE 74.30
061-012-057 357  MCCARTHY AVE 148.60
061-012-058 353  MCCARTHY AVE 74.30
061-021-004 1398  STRAND WAY 74.30
061-021-005 316  MCCARTHY AVE 59.44
061-021-009 338  MCCARTHY AVE 74.30
061-021-010 344  MCCARTHY AVE 74.30
061-021-023 333  JUANITA AVE 74.30
061-021-035 1316  STRAND WAY 74.30
061-021-058 361  JUANITA AVE 74.30
061-021-061 328  MCCARTHY AVE 63.46
061-021-075 354  MCCARTHY AVE 74.30
061-021-080 321  JUANITA AVE 74.30
061-022-007 336  JUANITA AVE 74.30
061-022-010 352  JUANITA AVE 74.30
061-022-043 1432  STRAND WAY 74.30
061-022-044 1448  STRAND WAY 74.30
061-022-050 1492  STRAND WAY 74.30
061-022-052 310  JUANITA AVE 74.30
061-041-001 632  MENDEL DR 74.30
061-041-007 649  AIR PARK DR 74.30
061-041-013 660  MENDEL DR 74.30
061-042-012 1434  PALACE AVE 148.60
061-042-026 612  AIR PARK DR 74.30
061-042-027 610  AIR PARK DR 74.30
061-044-006 686  AIR PARK DR 74.30
061-044-019 1430  RAILROAD ST 2 74.30
061-044-023 1430  RAILROAD ST 6 74.30
061-044-031 706  AIR PARK DR 74.30
061-044-032 1410  RAILROAD ST 74.30
061-046-022 1506  RAILROAD ST 74.30
061-046-033 734  JETTY AVE 222.90
061-046-041   FOUNTAIN 74.30
061-046-044 1543  FOUNTAIN AVE 89.16

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

1 of 12
Delinquent Charges – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 6



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

061-046-045 1539  FOUNTAIN AVE 148.60
061-046-056 1492  RAILROAD ST 74.30
061-061-019 1575  STRAND WAY 148.60
061-062-004 1655  STRAND WAY 222.90
061-062-009 310  SURF AVE 74.30
061-062-011 319  YORK AVE 74.30
061-062-014 1662  STRAND WAY 74.30
061-062-018   YORK 74.30
061-062-032 1620  LAGUNA DR 74.30
061-071-025 333  UTAH AVE 222.90
061-071-034 345  UTAH AVE 74.30
061-071-044 1740  LAGUNA DR 74.30
061-072-007 1855  STRAND WAY 74.30
061-072-035 1839  STRAND WAY 74.30
061-072-050 1848  STRAND WAY 74.30
061-081-037 1560  LAKESIDE AVE 74.30
061-082-004 548  HONOLULU AVE 74.30
061-082-007 572  HONOLULU AVE 148.60
061-082-010 547  SECURITY CT 222.90
061-083-003 1710  MAUI CIR 148.60
061-092-002 561  AIR PARK DR 38.24
061-093-047 1600 ALOHA PL 44.58
061-112-008 1150  PACIFIC BLVD 148.60
061-112-012 1111  NORSWING DR 74.30
061-112-022 1203  NORSWING DR 74.30
061-112-032 1162  PACIFIC BLVD 74.30
061-112-037 690  HARDING DR 74.30
061-113-013 632  PIER AVE 74.30
061-113-017 1263  NORSWING DR 74.30
061-113-018 1275  NORSWING DR 31.56
061-113-021 620  TRUMAN DR 74.30
061-113-030 1330  RAILROAD ST 126.40
061-134-001 1820  RAILROAD ST 61.20
061-321-001 2025  CREEK RD 115.74
062-012-020 1314  17TH ST 44.58
062-012-030 1340  17TH ST 74.30
062-012-034 1345  16TH ST 74.30
062-013-005 1307  17TH ST 74.30
062-013-008 1731  WILMAR AVE 222.90
062-013-012 1309  17TH ST 74.30
062-013-021 1371  17TH ST 74.30

2 of 12
Delinquent Charges – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 7



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-013-024 1337  17TH ST 74.30
062-013-030 1316  18TH ST 74.30
062-013-031 1700  THE PIKE 148.60
062-013-034 1372  18TH ST 74.30
062-016-022 1475  16TH ST 74.30
062-016-024 1492  17TH ST 74.30
062-016-026 1498  17TH ST 74.30
062-016-028 1485  16TH ST 74.30
062-021-005  22ND 74.30
062-021-008 1372  22ND ST 74.30
062-021-010 1376  22ND ST 74.30
062-021-011 1356  22ND ST 74.30
062-021-013 2198  PIKE ST 74.30
062-021-015  22ND 74.30
062-021-017 74.30
062-021-020 1312  22ND ST 74.30
062-022-002 1355  22ND ST 74.30
062-022-020 1387  22ND ST 74.30
062-022-022 2231  WILMAR AVE 74.30
062-022-042 1309  22ND ST 74.30
062-022-046 1327  22ND ST 29.72
062-022-051 1315  22ND ST 74.30
062-022-054 1374  LAZY LN 74.30
062-022-055 1354  LAZY LN 74.30
062-022-057 2271  WILMAR AVE 74.30
062-023-011 1385  23RD ST 74.30
062-023-016 2324  THE PIKE 74.30
062-023-024 1346  24TH ST 74.30
062-023-025 1340  24TH ST 74.30
062-023-026 1334  24TH ST 74.30
062-023-033 1311  TAMERA DR 74.30
062-023-035 1323  TAMERA DR 74.30
062-023-036 1329  TAMERA DR 74.30
062-023-039 1347  TAMERA DR 74.30
062-023-041 1365  TAMERA DR 74.30
062-023-055 1329  23RD ST 74.30
062-031-004 2481  WILMAR AVE 74.30
062-031-005 2471  WILMAR AVE 74.30
062-031-017 1352  SCOTT LEE DR 74.30
062-031-022 1376  SCOTT LEE DR 74.30
062-031-034 2460  MONA LEI CT 74.30

3 of 12
Delinquent Charges – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 8



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-031-035 2440  MONA LEI CT 74.30
062-031-043 1317  SCOTT LEE DR 74.30
062-041-002 1491  14TH ST 74.30
062-041-018 1490  16TH ST 74.30
062-041-023 1580  16TH ST 74.30
062-041-026 1435  15TH ST 74.30
062-041-030 1491  15TH ST 74.30
062-041-031 1511  15TH ST 74.30
062-041-034 1510  15TH ST 148.60
062-041-037 1508  WARNER ST A 148.60
062-041-038 1501  14TH ST 74.30
062-041-041 1599  14TH ST 74.30
062-041-044 1472  14TH ST 74.30
062-041-058 1348  RICE ST 371.50
062-041-061 1581  13TH ST 74.30
062-041-072 1503  15TH ST 74.30
062-042-021 1611  15TH ST 74.30
062-042-023 1631  15TH ST 74.30
062-042-026 1620  15TH ST 74.30
062-042-029 1611  14TH ST 74.30
062-042-031 1631  14TH ST 74.30
062-042-032 1641  14TH ST 74.30
062-042-034 1310  WARNER ST 74.30
062-042-040 1461  PASO ROBLES ST 148.60
062-042-042 1401  PASO ROBLES ST 297.20
062-042-057 1640  14TH ST 74.30
062-051-003 1800 WILMAR AVE 232.30
062-051-013 1580  17TH ST 74.30
062-051-015 1610  17TH ST 74.30
062-051-019 1661  16TH ST 74.30
062-051-020 1640  17TH ST 74.30
062-051-024 1975  VISTA ST 74.30
062-051-029 1561  19TH ST 74.30
062-051-031 1581  19TH ST 74.30
062-051-032 1611  19TH ST 74.30
062-051-034 1621  19TH ST 74.30
062-051-036 1631  19TH ST 74.30
062-051-038 1641  19TH ST 74.30
062-051-045 1530  20TH ST 74.30
062-061-002 1459  20TH ST 74.30
062-061-007 1446  21ST ST 74.30

4 of 12
Delinquent Charges – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 9



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-061-013 1423  20TH ST 74.30
062-061-015 1451  20TH ST 74.30
062-062-001 2010  VISTA ST 74.30
062-062-006 1560  21ST ST 74.30
062-063-001 2010  WARNER ST 74.30
062-063-009 1621  20TH ST 74.30
062-064-002   21ST 148.60
062-064-004 1441  21ST ST 148.60
062-064-005 1457  21ST ST 148.60
062-064-010 2155  VISTA ST 297.20
062-064-011 2191  VISTA ST 148.60
062-065-017 1561  21ST ST 74.30
062-065-021 2166  VISTA ST 74.30
062-065-022 2180  VISTA ST 222.90
062-065-023 2170  VISTA ST 74.30
062-066-006 1600  22ND ST 74.30
062-066-007 2138  WARNER ST 74.30
062-066-009 2170  WARNER ST 74.30
062-066-011 1601  21ST ST 74.30
062-067-001 2204  WILMAR AVE 74.30
062-067-031 2260  WILMAR AVE 74.30
062-067-032 1425  22ND ST 148.60
062-068-003 2246  HOLDEN AVE 74.30
062-068-009 2270  HOLDEN AVE 74.30
062-068-011 2279  LA VERNE AVE 74.30
062-068-019 2285  LA VERNE AVE 14.86
062-068-024 2287  LA VERNE AVE 74.30
062-069-016 2242  LA VERNE AVE 74.30
062-069-022 1575  22ND ST A 148.60
062-072-007 2390  WILMAR AVE 74.30
062-072-024 1623  23RD ST 628.50
062-072-026 1641  23RD ST 74.30
062-072-027 1645  23RD ST 74.30
062-073-002 2430  WILMAR AVE 133.74
062-073-003 2460  WILMAR AVE 74.30
062-073-008 1509  24TH ST 44.58
062-073-012 1563  24TH ST 74.30
062-073-019 2445  DARIEN CT 74.30
062-073-027 1491  24TH ST 74.30
062-073-030 1451  24TH ST 74.30
062-074-008 2550  BASIN ST 74.30

5 of 12
Delinquent Charges – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 10



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-075-001 1580  NABAL CT 74.30
062-075-008 1510  NABAL CT 74.30
062-075-012 1555  NABAL CT 74.30
062-075-020 1520  25TH ST 74.30
062-075-022 1535  25TH ST 74.30
062-075-023 1545  25TH ST 74.30
062-075-036 2516  GWEN PL 74.30
062-075-041 1490  NABAL CT 74.30
062-075-042 1480  NABAL CT 74.30
062-080-001 1821  BEACH ST 74.30
062-080-005 1781  BEACH ST 74.30
062-081-005 1631  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-081-007 1681  PASO ROBLES ST 222.90
062-081-012 1551  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-081-018 1517  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-081-022 1650  16TH ST 74.30
062-081-025 1657  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-081-026 1659  PASO ROBLES ST 44.48
062-082-019 1661  OCEAN ST 1 148.60
062-082-021 1521  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-082-024 1744  17TH ST 74.30
062-082-027 1725  15TH ST 74.30
062-082-028 1725  15TH ST 74.30
062-083-014 1875  FRONT ST 75.80
062-083-019 1863  FRONT ST 36.04
062-085-009 1785  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-085-013 1750  19TH ST 74.30
062-085-020 1760  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-085-021 1770  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-085-029 1718  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-085-030 1742  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-085-032 1730  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-086-020 1711  BEACH ST 62.80
062-086-026 1810  OCEAN ST 83.60
062-086-028 1880  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-087-001 1915  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-087-006 2031  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-088-011 1760  21ST ST 74.30
062-088-017 2010  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-088-018 1941  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-088-024 2060  PASO ROBLES ST A 74.30

6 of 12
Delinquent Charges – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 11



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-088-025 1712  21ST ST 297.20
062-089-009 1950  OCEAN ST 222.90
062-089-016 2080  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-089-020 1951  BEACH ST 222.20
062-089-023 1873  19TH ST 74.30
062-089-024 1875  19TH ST 74.30
062-089-025 1877  19TH ST 74.30
062-089-026 1921  BEACH ST 74.30
062-089-027 1911  BEACH ST 74.30
062-089-028 1901  BEACH ST 59.44
062-089-030 1991  BEACH ST 74.30
062-089-033 1997  BEACH ST 74.30
062-089-037 2010  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-089-042 2037  BEACH ST 74.30
062-091-021 2145  PASO ROBLES ST 148.60
062-091-023 1650  22ND ST 74.30
062-091-025 2191  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-091-028 1675  21ST ST 74.30
062-091-033  21ST 74.30
062-091-037   PASO ROBLES 74.30
062-091-038 1675  21ST ST 74.30
062-091-040  PASO ROBLES 74.30
062-092-014 2171  OCEAN ST A 148.60
062-092-015 2161  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-092-017 1700  22ND ST 222.90
062-092-018 2140  PASO ROBLES ST 148.60
062-092-019 2150  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-092-020 2168  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-092-029 1731  21ST ST 74.30
062-093-009 1845  21ST ST 297.20
062-093-015 2180  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-093-016 2160  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-093-017 2170  OCEAN ST 73.60
062-093-024 2150  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-093-025 2152  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-094-003 1651  22ND ST 74.30
062-094-024 2261  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-094-025 2251  PASO ROBLES ST 148.60
062-095-014 2241  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-095-016 2290  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-095-018 2270  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30

7 of 12
Delinquent Charges – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 12



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-095-020 1750  23RD ST 74.30
062-095-021 2271  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-095-035 2220  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-095-036 2224  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-096-006 2210  OCEAN ST 148.60
062-096-007 2224  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-096-008 2236  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-096-019 2221  BEACH ST 148.60
062-096-024 1820  23RD ST 74.30
062-096-026 2279  BEACH ST 74.30
062-096-029 2269  BEACH ST 74.30
062-097-012 1610 24TH ST 74.30
062-098-014 2341  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-098-016 2331  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-098-021 1770  24TH ST 74.30
062-098-025 2310  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-098-027 2359  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-099-003 2340  OCEAN ST 148.60
062-099-007 2331  BEACH ST 74.30
062-099-008 2341  BEACH ST 74.30
062-099-017 2380  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-099-022 2381  BEACH ST 148.60
062-099-024 2357  BEACH ST 74.30
062-099-025 2351  BEACH ST 74.30
062-101-009 2431  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-101-012 2471  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-102-014 2441  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-102-020 2491  OCEAN ST 148.60
062-102-026 2460  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-103-003 2511  PASO ROBLES ST 148.60
062-103-005 2561  PASO ROBLES ST 74.30
062-103-007 2541  PASO ROBLES ST 44.30
062-104-017 2545  LARA LN 74.30
062-104-019 2525  LARA LN 44.58
062-111-001 1740  BEACH ST 313.94
062-114-015 1924  BEACH ST 148.60
062-114-020 1940  BEACH ST 148.60
062-115-002 1920  CIENAGA ST 74.30
062-115-005 1960  CIENAGA ST 74.30
062-115-011 2011  NIPOMO ST 74.30
062-115-024 2055  FRONT ST 148.60

8 of 12
Delinquent Charges – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 13



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-115-025 1940  CIENAGA ST 76.50
062-115-033 2060  CIENAGA ST 38.24
062-116-022 2120  BEACH ST 74.30
062-116-030 2141  CIENAGA ST 74.30
062-116-040 1930  22ND ST 74.30
062-116-042 2191  CIENAGA ST 74.30
062-121-008 2251  CIENAGA ST 74.30
062-121-014 2270  BEACH ST 74.30
062-121-016 2290  BEACH ST 74.30
062-121-018 2260  BEACH ST 74.30
062-121-021 2215  CIENAGA ST 74.30
062-121-027 1921  22ND ST 74.30
062-121-028 1941  22ND ST 74.30
062-121-029 2211  CIENAGA ST 74.30
062-123-021 2356  BEACH ST 74.30
062-123-030 2331  CIENAGA ST 74.30
062-123-031 2361  CIENAGA ST 74.30
062-123-034   24TH 74.30
062-123-035 1940  24TH ST B 74.30
062-131-003 2494  OCEAN ST 297.20
062-131-015 2462  OCEAN ST 148.60
062-131-018 2447  BEACH ST 74.30
062-131-020 2450  OCEAN ST 74.30
062-131-025 2459  BEACH ST 74.30
062-131-028 2453  BEACH ST 74.30
062-131-029 2451  BEACH ST 74.30
062-131-031 2473  BEACH ST 74.30
062-131-032 2475  BEACH ST 74.30
062-131-033 2477  BEACH ST 74.30
062-131-041 1880  25TH ST 74.30
062-134-001 1990 S ELM ST 74.30
062-134-011 1940 S ELM ST 74.30
062-134-023 1862 S ELM ST 74.30
062-134-028 1838 S ELM ST 74.30
062-143-001 2110  NIPOMO ST 74.30
062-143-017 2128  NIPOMO ST 74.30
062-143-019   NIPOMO 74.30
062-261-001 1305  21ST ST 74.30
062-261-002   21ST 74.30
062-261-017 2105  WILMAR AVE 74.30
062-261-018 2111  WILMAR AVE 74.30

9 of 12
Delinquent Charges – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 14



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-261-019 2117  WILMAR AVE 74.30
062-261-024 1370  21ST ST 74.30
062-261-026 1358  21ST ST 34.30
062-261-030 1334  21ST ST 74.30
062-261-031 1328  21ST ST 74.30
062-261-034 1310  21ST ST 74.30
062-261-040 1371  20TH ST 74.30
062-261-046 1335  20TH CT 74.30
062-261-066 1304  20TH ST 74.30
062-261-068 1316  20TH ST 74.30
062-261-069 1322  20TH ST 74.30
062-261-071 1334  20TH ST 74.30
062-262-001 1800  THE PIKE 74.30
062-262-006 1315  18TH ST 74.30
062-262-013 1372  19TH ST 148.60
062-262-014 1382  19TH ST 124.50
062-262-020 1330  19TH ST 74.30
062-262-023 1349  18TH ST 74.30
062-262-025 1348  19TH ST 74.30
062-271-002   FRONT 74.30
062-271-005 1650  FRONT ST 74.30
062-271-017 1246  BELRIDGE ST 74.30
062-271-029 1250  BELRIDGE ST 74.30
062-272-001   FRONT 74.30
062-272-007 1633  FRONT ST 74.30
062-272-014 1633  FRONT ST 74.30
062-274-007 1095  MAYBELLE CT 29.72
062-274-019 1093  BELRIDGE ST 74.30
062-274-020 1083  BELRIDGE ST 74.30
062-274-024 1030  MAYBELLE CT 44.58
062-274-031 1123  BELRIDGE ST 74.30
062-274-037 1115  ALICE LN 74.30
062-275-008 1268  BELRIDGE ST 24.30
062-275-010 1272  BELRIDGE ST 74.30
062-282-002 1314  16TH ST 74.30
062-282-007 1350  16TH ST 74.30
062-282-008 1372  16TH ST 74.30
062-282-008 1372  16TH ST 74.30
062-282-011 1376  16TH ST 74.30
062-282-012 1591  WILMAR AVE 74.30
062-282-014 1425  WILMAR AVE 74.30

10 of 12
Delinquent Charges – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 15



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-282-019 1430  ISLAND CT 74.30
062-282-023 1470  ISLAND CT 74.30
062-282-024 1480  ISLAND CT 74.30
062-282-026 1465  ISLAND CT 74.30
062-282-031 1375  WILMAR AVE 74.30
062-282-034 1384  CREST ST 74.30
062-282-035 1380  CREST ST 14.86
062-282-037 1342  CREST ST 74.30
062-282-040 1336  COVE CT 74.30
062-282-047 1365  CREST ST 29.72
062-282-050 1343  CREST ST 74.30
062-282-056 1560  THE PIKE 148.60
062-282-058 1360  CREST ST 74.30
062-282-059 1354  CREST ST 74.30
062-282-063 1318  AVENIDA PELICANOS 74.30
062-282-070 1335  AVENIDA PELICANOS 74.30
062-291-015 1441 S 4TH ST 74.30
062-291-016 1421 S 4TH ST 222.90
062-291-019 1409 S 4TH ST 74.30
062-291-022 1407 S 4TH ST 74.30
062-291-024 1405 S 4TH ST 44.58
062-291-027 1387 S 4TH ST 297.20
062-291-032 1440 S 4TH ST 74.30
062-303-007 2620  GRELL LN 74.30
062-303-029 1714  TIERRA NUEVA LN 74.30
062-303-041 1746  TIERRA NUEVA LN 74.30
062-303-044 1754  TIERRA NUEVA LN 74.30
062-303-059 1750  TIERRA NUEVA LN 23.64
062-303-068 2725  CHRISTMAS TREE PL 74.30
062-303-069 1775  ROCHELLE WAY A 74.30
062-304-001 2709  ERICA CT 74.30
062-304-009 2785  ERICA CT 74.30
062-304-011 2796  ERICA CT 74.30
062-304-021 1832  VIA ARTURO 74.30
062-305-009 1990  CASITAS ST 74.30
062-305-018 1975  ST NICKS PL 74.30
062-305-027 2719  CIENAGA ST 148.60
062-305-033 1875  MELODY LN 74.30
062-305-038 1975  HENDERSON LN 74.30
062-305-046 1990  HENDERSON LN 74.30
062-305-054 1890  TODOS SANTOS CT 74.30

11 of 12
Delinquent Charges – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 16



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Fiscal Year 2017/18 Levy

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITARY DISTRICT
DELINQUENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 ROLL

062-305-068 2680  CHRISTMAS TREE PL 74.30
062-305-073 1855  CASITAS ST 74.30
062-321-006 1597 S ELM ST 74.30
077-331-006 2550  PAUL PL 74.30
077-331-014 741  PAUL PL 74.30
077-331-015 731  PAUL PL 74.30
077-332-005 751 S ELM ST 74.30
077-332-007 2575  PAUL PL 74.30
077-332-011 1231  RUSS CT 148.60
077-332-013 1211  RUSS CT 74.30
077-332-014 1201  RUSS CT 74.30
077-332-016 1210  RUSS CT 74.30
077-332-017 1220  RUSS CT 74.30
077-332-020 720  PAUL PL 74.30
TOTAL $41,309.32

12 of 12
Delinquent Charges – South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Prepared by NBS – Fiscal Year 2017/18

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 17



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Delinquent Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2017/18 Delinquent Charge Report 3-1

3. RESOLUTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/18
The following page presents the Resolution approving this Annual Report of Delinquent Wastewater
Treatment Service Charges for Fiscal Year 2017/18 and directing the filing of charges for collection by the
San Luis Obispo County Tax Collector.

Item 6A, Attachment No. 2, Page 18



Item 6A-Attachment No. 3, Page 1 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
 
 

Public Notice 
 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District provides wastewater treatment services 
to the community of Oceano.  In the past years customers have received a monthly or bi-
monthly bill for these services.  Beginning in 2016-17, the District switched to semi-annual 
billing on the County property tax roll for Oceano. This change was made to regularize 
revenue, allow delinquent bills to be collected, and may result in a real property lien if bills 
are not paid.  Two Fiscal Year 2017-18 Reports listing service charges and delinquent 
charges are on file and available at the District’s Office.  The District Board invites you to 
attend a public hearing to give comments or protest this proposal.  The hearing will be 
held on July 19, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the City of Grover Beach Council Chambers, 154 
South 8th Street, Grover Beach, CA 93443. 

http://www.sslocsd.us/


Item 6A - Attachment No. 4, Page 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-372 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICT APPROVING THE REPORT OF WASTEWATER SERVICES AND FACILITIES 

CHARGES AND DIRECTING THE FILING OF CHARGES FROM THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO 
FOR COLLECTION BY THE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR PURSUANT TO HEALTH & SAFETY 

CODE §§5470 ET SEQ. 
 
WHEREAS, on November 29, 2006, pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, the 
District adopted Ordinance No. 2006-01, setting charges for wastewater services and 
facilities; and 
 
WHEREAS, on March 2, 2016 and also pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, the 
District adopted Ordinance No. 2016-001, increasing charges for wastewater services 
and facilities for a period of five years; and 
 
WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code §5473 authorizes the District, by resolution adopted 
by at least 2/3 of its members, to provide for collection of wastewater services and 
facilities charges annually on the property tax roll; and 
 
WHEREAS, on June 1, 2016, the District Board adopted Resolution No. 2016-347, and 
directed staff to proceed with collecting charges and delinquent charges on the property 
tax roll for the community of Oceano, pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5473.4; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District has caused to be prepared a written report (the "Report") 
containing a description of each parcel of real property subject to the wastewater 
services and facilities charge and the amount of that charge for each such parcel 
for Fiscal Year 2017/18, computed in conformity with Ordinance No. 2016-001, which 
report is filed with the District at its District office, available for public inspection, and 
incorporated herein by reference; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District caused notice of a public hearing concerning the report and 
the District's intention to collect delinquent charges on the property tax roll to be 
published in accordance with Government Code §6066; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 19, 2017, following the publication of notice as required by law, the 
District Board held a full and fair public hearing with respect to the Report, and at such 
hearing the Board heard and considered all protests and objections to the Report; 
 
WHEREAS, the District Board desires to approve the Report and to submit the 
wastewater services and facilities charges described therein to the San Luis Obispo 
County Tax Collector for collection on the Fiscal Year 2017/18 tax roll. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of South San Luis 
Obispo County Sanitation District: 
 



Item 6A - Attachment No. 4, Page 2 

1. The Board hereby overrules all protests and objections to the Report on the 
wastewater services and facilities charges and confirms and approves the 
Report and each wastewater services and facilities charge as submitted; and 
 

2. District Staff is instructed and authorized to transmit the Report to the San 
Luis Obispo County Tax Collector and to file the necessary documents with the 
Tax Collector that the wastewater services and facilities charges set forth in 
the Report will be included on the San Luis Obispo County Tax Roll for Fiscal 
Year 2017/18. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the South San Luis Obispo County 
Sanitation District held July 19, 2017. 
 
 

__________________________ 
BOARD CHAIR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 

 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 

BY: ________________________ 
DISTRICT COUNSEL 

 
 

 

 
CONTENTS: 

 
 

BY: ________________________ 
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 
 
 
 



Item 6A, Attachment No. 5, Page 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-373 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICT APPROVING THE REPORT OF WASTEWATER SERVICES AND FACILITIES 

DELINQUENT CHARGES AND DIRECTING THE FILING OF DELINQUENT CHARGES FOR 
COLLECTION BY THE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR PURSUANT TO HEALTH & SAFETY CODE 

§§5470 ET SEQ. 
 
WHEREAS, on November 29, 2006, pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, the 
District adopted Ordinance No. 2006-01, setting charges for wastewater services and 
facilities; and 
 
WHEREAS, on March 2, 2016 and also pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, the 
District adopted Ordinance No. 2016-001, increasing charges for wastewater services 
and facilities for a period of five years; and 
 
WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code §5473a authorizes the District to collect delinquent 
charges on the property tax roll; and 
 
WHEREAS, on June 1, 2016, the District Board adopted Resolution No. 2016-347 and 
among other things directed staff to proceed with collecting delinquent charges on the 
property tax roll, pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5473.4; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District has caused to be prepared a written report (the "Report") 
containing a description of each parcel of real property subject to the wastewater 
services and facilities and delinquent in payment of the charges, and the amount of 
that delinquency, which report is filed with the District at its District office, available for 
public inspection, and incorporated herein by reference; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District caused notice of a public hearing concerning the report and 
the District's intention to collect delinquent charges on the property tax roll to be 
published in accordance with Government Code §6066; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 19, 2017, following the publication of notice as required by law, the 
District Board held a full and fair public hearing with respect to the Report, and at such 
hearing the Board heard and considered all protests and objections to the Report; 
 
WHEREAS, the District Board desires to approve the Report and to submit the 
delinquent charges, described therein to the San Luis Obispo County Tax Collector 
for collection on the Fiscal Year 2017/18 tax roll. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of South San Luis 
Obispo County Sanitation District: 
 

1. The Board hereby overrules all protests and objections to the Report on the 
delinquent wastewater services and facilities charges and confirms and 



Item 6A, Attachment No. 5, Page 2 

approves the Report and each delinquent wastewater services and facilities 
charge as submitted; and 

 
2. District Staff is instructed and authorized to transmit the Report to the San 

Luis Obispo County Tax Collector and to file the necessary documents with the 
Tax Collector that the delinquent charges, set forth in the Report will be 
included on the San Luis Obispo County Tax Roll for Fiscal Year 2017/18. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the South San Luis Obispo County 
Sanitation District held July 19, 2017. 

 
 

__________________________ 
BOARD CHAIR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 

 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 

BY: ________________________ 
DISTRICT COUNSEL 

 
 

 

 
CONTENTS: 

 
 

BY: ________________________ 
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 



 



Item 6B, Page 1 
 

 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California  93475-0339 

1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 

www.sslocsd.org 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
          STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:           July 19, 2017 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Gerhardt Hubner, District Administrator 
 
Subject: SUMMER 2017 EDITION OF DISTRICT NEWSLETTER 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends authorization to finalize and distribute the Summer 2017 Newsletter. 

BACKGROUND 
 
At the September 21, 2016 Board meeting the Board approved the Fall 2016 Newsletter. Prior to 
the Fall 2016 Edition, the last District Newsletter was published in 2013.  The Fall 2016 Newsletter 
was distributed through our member agencies and posted on our website. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Newsletter:   
 
This summer, staff embarked on compiling information, data and materials for a new Newsletter.  
This Summer 2017 edition (Attachment No. 1) includes the following elements: 
 

1. Major Projects such as Grit Removal System, Headworks, Improvement and Redundancy; 
and 

2. Profile of Operators. 
 
Staff proposes to distribute the Summer 2017 Newsletter in the same way as done for the Fall 
2016 Newsletter by requesting our member agencies (Cities of Arroyo Grande, and Grover 
Beach, and the Oceano Community Services District) include the Newsletter through their 
resident’s utility bill and by posting it only to our website. 
 
Today we are seeking your feedback and input on our Summer 2017 Newsletter, authorization to 
final, and distribute this Newsletter as was for the District’s Fall 2016 Newsletter. 
 
ATTACHMENT:   
 

1. Draft Summer 2017 Newsletter 



SSLOCSD 
Important information from South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District  Summer 2017 

District Reaches Milestone with California 
Coastal Commission Permit Approval 

In May the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (SSLOCSD) reached a mile-
stone when the California Coastal Commission, at their regular meeting in San Diego,   
unanimously adopted a monumental 30-year Coastal Development Permit for the District's 
$20 million Wastewater Redundancy Project (Project). Coastal Commission staff’s recom-
mendation was only for a 10-year Permit.  

The need for additional secondary treatment units has been discussed since 2005. Currently, 
the existing wastewater treatment plant cannot meet discharge limits under a permit issued 
from the State of California Regional Water Quality Control Board if the existing secondary 
treatment units fail since there are no redundant or backup units.  

1600 Aloha Place, Oceano, CA  |  805 489-6666  |  www.sslocsd.org 

More on page 2. 

Item 6B, Attachment No. 1, Page 1



Grit Removal Project Completed 

The Grit Removal Project was chosen voluntarily as part 

of the District’s civil liability settlement in July 2016. The 

settlement allowed the District to bring funds back into 

the community through public works projects.  

Completed and operational in January, the Grit Removal 

Project will enhance the water quality of the District’s ef-

fluent, provide more reliable and dependable service to 

plant operations, and prepare for future water recycling  

opportunities.  Removing fine grit protects downstream 

equipment, infrastructure and processes from abrasive 

wear, sedimentation and damage, increases plant     

reliability, and reduces maintenance costs. The system 

will accomplish 95% grit removal, classification, washing, 

and dewatering.   

Redundancy Project Continued... 

In 2016, the Board directed staff, and approved funding for the permitting and design phase 
of the Project. District staff have been working diligently the past year to provide requested 
studies, data and information to the Coastal Commission staff to obtain a Permit. The first 
step was to complete the application process, then negotiate reasonable and feasible permit 
conditions, and finally have the Permit heard and adopted at a Coastal Commission hearing. 

The Project, when completed, will allow the District to maintain operations without affecting 
water quality. This Project will also reduce costs by helping prevent potential violations, while 
protecting both public health and coastal resources.  

The Project’s next step is to complete design, and obtain long-term financing. The design 
phase is expected to take one year, with construction initiated by early 2019. Estimated    
completion is scheduled for 2020.  

The SSLOCSD is committed to maintaining quality services for its customers and the 

achievement of this milestone with the Project’s Permit approval from the Coastal    

Commission is a big step forward in that effort.  

The Mission of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District is to provide the 
highest level of wastewater collection and facility treatment possible by combining both 

financially sound and technically proficient District-based services; to provide these    
services as collective members of the community and to preserve the health and well-

being of that community for the generations to come.  

Item 6B, Attachment No. 1, Page 2



Meet Your     
District’s Operators 

The SSLOCSD operations 

and laboratory staff is com-

prised of seven hard work-

ing, ethical, professional, 

certified operators. They 

come from various back-

grounds creating one     

talented team. Their main 

goals are to protect the 

public and environment 

while continuing to expand 

their knowledge and       

expertise in water pollution 

control. 

In the past year, the       

District’s staff have taken 

on projects that help the 

District treat wastewater 

more efficiently. Currently, 

staff are working on an ex-

pansion of its Supervisory 

Control and Data       

Acquisition transmission 

capability and a new disin-

fection controller system. 

Staff are  also preparing for 

the Redundancy Project 

which will not only create a 

higher quality effluent, but 

also allow the District to 

potentially progress into 

recycling water.  

1600 Aloha Place, Oceano, CA  |  805 489-6666  |  www.sslocsd.org 

Cherry Avenue Sewer Pipe Bridge 

Dedication to Quality 
The SSLOCSD continually strives to provide quality services to the 

public. The District is making progress on three additional projects: 

Cherry Avenue Sewer Pipe Bridge 

In March the District secured the final permit necessary to begin this 

maintenance project. In June, the Board awarded a contract to Brough 

Construction Inc. in the amount of $280,200. 

The project will involve the removal of existing paint and debris from the 

bridge, followed by replacing anti-corrosion coatings. The District will 

utilize a containment system to contain all material and debris from the 

existing pipe bridge and support structure for proper disposal at a     

licensed facility. No permanent disturbance to the Arroyo Grande Creek 

channel bottom and vegetation will occur during the project. Construc-

tion is scheduled for September and is expected to be completed mid-

October.  

Digester Cleaning and Rehabilitation 

The District operates two anaerobic digesters, a process where 

wastewater is treated through a heating, mixing, and settling process. 

One of the digesters had not been cleaned since 2005. Without regular 

maintenance, the digesters can clog with rags and other debris. To   

maintain quality system effluent and reduce costs, the District circulated 

a Request for Proposals (RFP) in April. The project is expected to begin 

in late-August. More on back. 

Item 6B, Attachment No. 1, Page 3



Contact Us 

So SLO County     

Sanitation District 

1600 Aloha Place 

Oceano, CA 93445 

(805) 489-6666

gerhardt@sslocsd.us 

To view more infor-

mation about the     

District, it’s projects 

and Board Agenda 

Packets and Minutes, 

Visit us on the web at 

www.sslocsd.org 

Dedication to Quality Continued… 
Headworks Improvement Project 

In September 2016 the Board 

awarded a contract to Fluid     

Resource Management in the 

amount of $511,370 for completion 

of a mechanical bar screen at the 

District’s plant headworks (beginning 

stage for wastewater treatment). The 

District’s original headworks did not 

effectively or efficiently remove rags 

or other large inorganic materials.  

The project was completed this 

Spring and has improved efficiency 

by increasing pump reliability,     

reducing electrical costs and  

maintenance, and increasing 

productivity of the digester.  

So SLO County  

Sanitation District 

1600 Aloha Place 

Oceano, CA 93445 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

John Shoals, Chair  

City of Grover Beach 

Linda Austin, Director 

Oceano CSD 

Jim Hill, Director 

City of Arroyo Grande 

District Headworks 

Item 6B, Attachment No. 1, Page 4


	1   Agenda 07-19-2017
	A1
	Item 5A - WARRANT REGISTER for Board Meeting 7-19-17
	5 1
	Item 5B - Draft Minutes  07-05-2017
	5 2
	Item 5C - PlantOperationsReport 07-19-17
	5 3
	Item 6A - Staff Report, Oceano County Tax Roll Billing
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
	BACKGROUND
	Conclusion:
	ATTACHMENTS:


	Item 6A - Attachment No. 1, S SLO County San Dist 2017-18 Report
	Item 6A - Attachment No. 2, S SLO County San Dist 2017-18 Delinquent Charge Report
	Item 6A - Attachment No. 3 Publishing for Tax Roll Tribune
	Item 6A - Attachment No. 4, Resolution 2017-372 Wastewater Charges on Tax Roll
	RESOLUTION NO. 2017-372

	Item 6A - Attachment No. 5, Resolution 2017-373 Delinquent Charges on Tax Roll
	RESOLUTION NO. 2017-373

	5 4
	Item 6B - Summer Newsletter
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

	Item 6B- Attachment No. 1, Newsletter_Summer 2017



